目 录

Table of Contents

汉语水平考试考生手册 (中文版)

_,	大士汉语水平考试 HSK	1
1.	HSK 简介	1
2.	HSK 的等级与试题结构	1
3.	HSK 的适用考生	5
4.	关于国家汉办与汉考国际	5
Ξ, :	考试报名与交费	6
1.	2010 年考试日期	6
2.	报名方式	6
3.	考试费用	7
4.	考试交费	7
5.	获得报名确认	7
6.	准考证	8
7.	准考照片要求	9
8.	报名的更改	10
1)	更改的内容	10
2)	更改的方式	10
3)	更改考试日期的范围	10
4)	更改的时限与费用	10
9.	信息输入错误的纠正	11
10.	报名的取消及返款	11
三、	考前准备	12
1.	考试内容准备	12
2.	考试用品	12
3.	准考证的准备	12
4	て解考试形式	13

1)	纸笔考试	13
2)	□语考试	13
四、	考试规则	14
1.	进场准入证件	14
2.	身份证件要求	14
3.	考场规则	14
4.	考试异常	15
5.	特殊考生	15
6.	考生缺考	15
7.	违规与处罚	16
五、	考试成绩	17
1.	HSK 的分数体系	17
2.	成绩报告的有效期	17
3.	考试成绩的使用	17
4.	查询成绩与成绩报告	18
5.	成绩报告的附加服务	18
1)	额外成绩报告服务	18
2)	成绩报告修改服务	18
六、	反馈与建议	20
BULL	LETIN OF HSK TEST(ENGLISH VERSION)	
I . Al	BOUT CHINESE PROFICIENCY TEST (HSK)	21
1.	INTRODUCTION OF HSK	21
2.	HSK Levels and Question Srtuctures	21
3.	LEVELS OF TEST TAKERS	25
4.	ABOUT HANBAN AND CHINESE TESTING INTERNATIONAL	26
II. TES	ST REGISTRATION AND FEE PAYMENT	27
1.	TEST DATES IN 2010	27

2.	Ways to Register for the HSK	27
3.	TEST FEE	28
4.	PAYING THE TEST FEE	28
5.	TEST REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION	29
6.	TEST ADMISSION TICKET	29
7.	REQUIREMENTS FOR PHOTOS	31
8.	MODIFICATION OF REGISTRATION INFORMATION	32
1)	Modifiable Information	32
2)	How to Modify Your Information	32
3)	Test Date Modification	32
4)	Deadline and Fees for Modification	33
9.	CORRECTION OF INPUT ERRORS	33
10.	REGISTRATION CANCELATION AND REFUNDS	33
III. F	PREPARATION FOR THE TEST	35
1.	TEST PREP QUESTIONS	35
2.	TEST ARTICALS	35
3.	Preparing Your Test Admission Ticket	35
4.	TESTING METHODS	36
1)	Writing Tests	36
2)	Speaking Tests	36
IV.	TEST REGULATIONS	37
1.	CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR ADMITTANCE	37
2.	ID CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS	37
3.	TEST ROOM REGULATIONS	37
4.	EMERGENCY HANDLING	39
5.	TEST TAKERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS	39
6.	ABSENCE FROM THE TEST	39
7.	VIOLATION AND PUNISHMENT	39
٧.	TEST SCORES	40
1.	HSK Scoring System	40

2.	VALIDITY PERIOD OF SCORE REPORT	40
3.	TESTING PURPOSES	40
4.	SCORE ENQUIRY AND SCORE REPORT	41
5.	ADDITIONAL SERVICES CONCERNING SCORE REPORT	41
1)	Additional Score Report	41
2)	Score Report Correction Service	42
VI.	FEEDBACK AND SUGGESTIONS	43
附表	录 ANNEX	
附 3.	录 ANNEX 答题卡样式及填写指导 AMPLE ANSWER SHEETS AND RELATED INSTRUCTIONS	44
1.	答题卡样式及填写指导 AMPLE ANSWER SHEETS AND RELATED INSTRUCTIONS	49
1. 2.	答题卡样式及填写指导 AMPLE ANSWER SHEETS AND RELATED INSTRUCTIONS 成绩报告单样式 SAMPLE TEST RESULTS REPORT	49 52
1. 2. 3.	答题卡样式及填写指导 AMPLE ANSWER SHEETS AND RELATED INSTRUCTIONS	52 57
1. 2. 3. 4.	答题卡样式及填写指导 AMPLE ANSWER SHEETS AND RELATED INSTRUCTIONS	52 57
1. 2. 3. 4.	答题卡样式及填写指导 AMPLE ANSWER SHEETS AND RELATED INSTRUCTIONS	52 57 57

5) 亚洲考点 Test centers in Asia------62

汉语水平考试 考生手册

(中文版)



HSK 考试报名: http://www.ChineseTesting.cn

参加 HSK 考试导读

报名	登录 www.chinesetesting.cn 选择考点/时间/科目,或联系考点报名	P6-7
交费	联系考点查询费用标准并缴费。 开通网上支付考点,可直接网上缴费。	P7
获得准考证	登录 www. chinesetesting. cn 打印准考证; 或联系考点领取准考证。	P8-9
参加考试	了解考试规则,准备好考试用品,按时参加 考试。	P14-15
	_	
查询成绩	考试后 30 天登录 www. chinesetesting. cn, 输入 18 位准考证号码和姓名查询。	P18

一、 关于汉语水平考试 HSK

1. HSK 简介

HSK 是国家汉办组织中外汉语教学、语言学、心理学和教育测量学等领域的专家,充分调查、了解海外汉语教学实际情况,考虑了普通汉语学习者和专业汉语学习者、来华汉语学习者和非来华汉语学习者的差异,在吸收原有 HSK 的优点,借鉴近年来国际语言测试研究最新成果的基础上,以《国际汉语能力标准》为依据,推出的一项国际汉语能力标准化考试。

中国教育部的规定外国留学生凭汉语水平考试 (HSK) 成绩报告可以注册进入中国大学的本科专业学习; HSK 成绩也可作为企业等用人的重要依据。

2. HSK 的等级与试题结构

HSK 是一项国际汉语能力标准化考试,重点考查汉语非第一语言的考生在生活、学习和工作中运用汉语进行交际的能力。HSK 分笔试和□试两类,笔试和□试相互独立,可以分别报考。笔试包括 HSK (一级)、HSK (二级)、HSK (三级)、HSK (四级)、HSK (五级)和 HSK □试 (初级)、HSK □试 (和级)、□试采用录音形式。

HSK (一级) 共40题,分听力、阅读两部分。

考试内容		试题数量(个)		考试时间(分钟)
	第一部分	5	20	约 15
一、听力	第二部分	5		
- , 1/3	第三部分	5		
	第四部分	5		
填写答题卡	(将听力部分的答	案填涂到答	题卡上)	3
	第一部分	5		
二、阅读	第二部分	5	20	17
一、风跃	第三部分	5		17
	第四部分	5		
共计	1	40		约 35

全部考试约40分钟(含考生填写个人信息时间5分钟)。

HSK (二级) 共60题,分听力、阅读两部分。

考试内容		试题数量(个)		考试时间(分钟)
	第一部分	10		
一、听力	第二部分	10	35	约 25
_ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	第三部分	10	33	≱ y 25
	第四部分	5	1	
填写答题卡	(将听力部分的答	案填涂到答题	颂卡上)	3
	第一部分	5	25	22
二、阅读	第二部分	5		
一、风谈	第三部分	5		22
	第四部分	10		
共计	1	60		约 50

全部考试约55分钟(含考生填写个人信息时间5分钟)

HSK (三级) 共80题,分听力、阅读、书写三部分。

考试内容		试题数量(个)		考试时间(分钟)
	第一部分 10			
一、听力	第二部分	10	40	约 35
— 、 •J/ 23	第三部分	10	40	≥y 33
	第四部分	10		
填写答题卡	(将听力部分的答	案填涂到答题	颂卡上)	5
	第一部分	10	30	30
二、阅读	第二部分	10		
	第三部分	10		
三、书写	第一部分	5	10	15
ニ、ヤラ	第二部分	5	10	15
共计	1	80		约 85

全部考试约90分钟(含考生填写个人信息时间5分钟)。

HSK (四级) 共 100 题,分听力、阅读、书写三部分。

考试内容 试题数量		量(个)	考试时间(分钟)	
nc +	第一部分	10	45	约 30
一、听力	第二部分	15	45	±y 3U

	第三部分	20		
填写答题卡	(将听力部分的答	顷卡上)	5	
	第一部分	10	40	40
二、阅读	第二部分	10		
	第三部分	20		
- +=	第一部分	10	15	25
三、书写	第二部分	5	15	25
共计	1	100		约 100

全部考试约105分钟(含考生填写个人信息时间5分钟)。

HSK (五级) 共 100 题,分听力、阅读、书写三部分。

考试	考试内容		量(个)	考试时间(分钟)
一、听力	第一部分	20	45	约 30
. 9123	第二部分	25		ະງ 30°
填写答题卡	(将听力部分的答	5		
	第一部分	15	45	45
二、阅读	第二部分	10		
	第三部分	20		
三、书写	第一部分	8	40	40
ニ、ヤラ	第二部分	2	10	40
共计	1	100		约 120

全部考试约125分钟(含考生填写个人信息时间5分钟)。

HSK (六级) 共 101 题,分听力、阅读、书写三部分。

考试内容		试题数量(个)		考试时间(分钟)
一、听力	第一部分	15	50	约 35
	第二部分	15		
	第三部分	20		
填写答题卡	(将听力部分的答	颐卡上)	5	
	第一部分	10	50	50
二、阅读	第二部分	10		
一、风跃	第三部分	10		
	第四部分	20		

三、书写	作文	1	45
共计	/	101	约 135

全部考试约140分钟(含考生填写个人信息时间5分钟)。

HSK □试 (初级) 共 27 题, 分三部分。

考试内容		试题数量(个)	考试时间(分钟)
第一部分	听后重复	15	4
第二部分	听后回答	10	3
第三部分	回答问题	2	3
共	it	27	10

全部考试约17分钟(含准备时间7分钟)。

HSK 口试 (中级) 共 14 题, 分三部分。

考试内容		试题数量(个)	考试时间(分钟)
第一部分	听后重复	10	3
第二部分	看图说话	2	4
第三部分	回答问题	2	4
共	计	14	11

全部考试约21分钟(含准备时间10分钟)。

HSK □试 (高级) 共 6 题, 分三部分。

考试内容		试题数量(个)	考试时间(分钟)
第一部分	听后复述	3	7
第二部分	朗读	1	2
第三部分	回答问题	2	5
共	ìt	6	14

全部考试约24分钟(含准备时间10分钟)。

3. HSK 的适用考生

HSK (一级) 主要面向按每周 2-3 课时进度学习汉语一个学期 (半学年), 掌握 150 个最常用词语和相关语法知识的考生。

HSK (二级) 主要面向按每周 2-3 课时进度学习汉语两个学期 (一学年), 掌握 300 个最常用词语和相关语法知识的考生。

HSK (三级) 主要面向按每周 2-3 课时进度学习汉语三个学期 (一个半学年), 掌握 600 个最常用词语和相关语法知识的考生。

HSK (四级) 主要面向按每周 2-4 课时进度学习汉语四个学期 (两学年), 掌握 1200 个常用词语的考生。 HSK (五级) 主要面向按每周 2-4 课时进度学习汉语两年以上, 掌握 2500 个常用词语的考生。

HSK (六级) 主要面向掌握 5000 及 5000 以上常用词语的考生。

HSK □试 (初级) 主要面向按每周 2-3 课时进度学习汉语一到两个学期, 掌握 200 个左右最常用词语的考牛。

HSK □试 (中级) 主要面向按每周 2-3 课时进度学习汉语一到两学年,掌握 900 个左右常用词语的考生。

HSK □试 (高级) 主要面向按每周 2-3 课时进度学习汉语两学年以上,掌握 3000 个左右常用词语的考生。

4. 关于国家汉办与汉考国际

国家汉办(HANBAN)是中国教育部下属机构,致力于为世界各国提供汉语语言文化的教学资源和服务,最大限度地满足海外汉语学习者的需求,促进发展多元文化,共同建设和谐世界。

汉考国际测试技术服务(北京)中心有限责任公司(简称:汉考国际,英文缩写: CTI)由中国国家汉办和中国教育部考试中心共同设立,主要开展汉语考试的研究和开发、考务组织实施及市场宣传推广等活动,致力于为考生提供专业化的考试服务。

二、考试报名与交费

1. 2010 年考试日期

2010年在世界范围内举办 9次 HSK 考试, 具体时间安排如下:

考试日期 1	报名截止日期	预计成绩公布日期 ²
3月14日	2月26日	4月14日
4月17日	4月1日	5月17日
5月16日	4月30日	6月16日
6月20日	5月30日	7月20日
7月18日	6月27日	8月18日
9月5日	8月15日	10月8日
10月17日	9月26日	11月17日
11月14日	10月24日	12月14日
12月5日	11月14日	2011年1月5日

注意:

- 1. 部分考点的考试日期会略有调整,报名时请关注汉语考试服务网公布的信息或向所洗考点咨询;
- 2. 成绩公布日期仅供参考。成绩处理周期一般为 3 周 (21 天),考虑考生答卷返回主办机构等因素,通常考试后一个月左右,考生可以登录汉语考试服务网查询成绩 (http://www.chinesetesting.cn)。如遇考试资料返回延误等特殊情况,成绩公布日期可能会相应顺延。详情请关注汉语考试服务网发布的公告。

2. 报名方式

HSK 考试接受**网上报名**和考点报名两种方式。

注意: 报名前考生应事先获得并认真阅读《HSK 考生手册》(Bulletin of HSK Test)

获得手册的方式有:

-网上下载电子版手册: http://www.chinesetesting.cn

-向汉考国际申请 Email 电子版手册: kaoshi@chinesetesting.cn

-与 HSK 考点联系获得印刷版手册

网上报名

- 1. 请登录 http://www.chinesetesting.cn;
- 2. 选择考点和考试日期;
- 3. 填写个人报名信息, 确认完整无误后提交;
- 4. 交纳考试费:
- 5. 报名完成

考点报名

考生到所选择的 HSK 授权考点进行报名和交费。

有特殊要求的考生,请联系汉考国际:

电话: 86-10-82520489 传真: 86-10-82520488

Email: kaoshi@chinesetesting.cn

通讯地址: 中国 北京 海淀区清华科技园立业大厦 汉考国际

邮政编码: 100084

3. 考试费用

HSK 考试报名费因世界各国的政策和货币汇率等原因会有所不同,具体请到汉语考试服务网上查询或向当地的 HSK 授权考点查询。

4. 考试交费

考生可以到选择报名的考点缴纳考试费;报考已经开通互联网支付功能的考点,可以采用网上缴费。需要了解使用网上支付考试费的考点(国家和地区)的信息,可以登录汉语考试服务网查询。

5. 获得报名确认

考生完成了报名过程,并已交纳 HSK 考试费用后,可以从考试日期前的第 15 天开始到报名网站查询报名的确认信息;对于留下有效 Email 信箱的考生,可以查收考试确认电子邮件。

注意:如果在考试日期前10天,考生尚未收到任何形式的确认信息,考生需要到网站查询报名情况,或向报考的考点主动查询报名结果。

6. 准考证

考生报名成功,并收到报名确认信息以后,可以登录到汉语考试服务网上选择自行打印准考证,或者 到报名的考点领取准考证。

准考证内容包括考生姓名、国籍、性别、证件类型和号码、考试科目、考试时间、考点名称、考试地点、考场须知等。

准考证样式如下:

新汉语水平考试(HSK)准考证

HSK Admission Ticket

准考证号: H51006899660000004

姓名	5	张三			考点	F	9	[0]	[1][2][3][4][5][6][7] [9] [1][2][3][4][5][6][7][8]
				\dashv	代	Г	6	[0]	[1][2][3][4][5] [7][8][9]
中文姓名	3				码	Г	6	[0]	[1][2][3][4][5] [7][8][9]
1 2/11/1	•				119	Г	0		[1][2][3][4][5][6][7][8][9]
							0		[1][2][3][4][5][6][7][8][9]
	0	[1][2][3][4][5][6][7	[O]	[0]		Г			韩国
	0	[1][2][3][4][5][6][7]			国	Н	5	[0]	[1][2][3][4][6][7][8][9]
·· —	0	[1][2][3][4][5][6][7			籍	Г	2	[0]	[1][3][4][5][6][7][8][9]
용	0	[1][2][3][4][5][6][7			和	Г	3	[0]	[1][2] [4][5][6][7][8][9]
	4	[0][1][2][3] [5][6][7]			性别	Г	男		女 [2]
证件类型	ŧ	户照		ù	E件号码		P7895	526	358
考试科目	H	ISK五级	1 [本		_		7	
考试日期	-	010-09-05	Н.	位					
考试时间	+-	3:30	11	号					
考点名称	中国民航管理干部学院 贴照片处								
考试地点	北京市朝阳区花家地东路3号 No.3 Huajiadi Dong Lu, Chaoyang District						25		
考场位置	教	学楼六层 6 I 教室						1	40mmX30mm
考生须知	2.								
联系考点	电	话: 010-84729166 真: 010-64748782							

注意: 考生收到准考证后请仔细检查准考证上各项信息是否准确无误。准考证上所填姓名、性别、国籍及证件号码必须与有效证件一致,否则不得参加考试。

如果准考证上信息有误,请立即按照本手册"报名的更改" 和"轻微信息输入错误的纠正"的办法和规则办理。

准考证是参加考试时进入考场的证明,考试以后建议考生继续保存准考证,在领取 HSK 成绩报告、查询 HSK 成绩和补办成绩报告时会使用准考证。

7. 准考照片要求

说明:本手册中关于照片的要求适用于 HSK4-6 级和各级 HSK 口试的考生。

1) 照片样式要求:

- --近期免冠白色背景照片
- --黑白或彩色照片均可
- --要求显示考生正面,确认本人的脸部清晰
- --照片中显示头部和肩的上部

示意如下:



2) 如果考生提供电子照片:

电子照片文件规格:

-- 格式: JPG/JPEG

-- 文件大小: 100KB 以下

上传电子照片:

考生登录到报名网站后,按照网站引导上传电子照片,该照片就会出现在考生的准考证和考试后可能获得的相应的成绩报告上面。上传电子照片的考生不再需要准备纸质照片

注意: 考生不能在报名网站上传电子照片的,也可以使用移动存储设备(U 盘, 移动硬盘等)将电子照片送到报考的考点,寻求考点工作人员的帮助。

3) 如果考生提供纸质照片:

纸质照片的规格:

--数量:2张

-- 大小: 40mm×30mm (标准二寸)

-- 照片背面注明: 姓名、考点代码和考生序号

粘贴纸质照片:

未能提供电子照片的考生,请按照上面的要求准备纸质照片2张,将其中一张在领取或打印了准考证之后,粘贴到准考证的正确位置,另一张照片请在报名时提供给考点报名接待人员或在考试当天入场时交给负责身份查验的监考人员,用于考试成绩报告的制作。

注意: 考生纸质照片要按科目分别提供, 不可以不同科目共用一张纸质照片。

8. 报名的更改

对于考生预定考试日期、考试座位的申请,如果未完成缴费,汉考国际不会作为有效的报名进行处理,考 生对自己的预订进行的更改和取消不受限制。

对于已完成缴费的报名申请, 考生可以按照汉考国际的有关规定进行更改。

1) 更改的内容

更改考试报名包括修改个人信息和选择新的考试日期。已经预定的考试地点(考点)和报考的考试科目(级别)不能更改。

2) 更改的方式

可以通过登录汉语考试服务网自行更改或联系考点代为更改。

3) 更改考试日期的范围

可以改为报考的考点当年度举办的任何一次相同科目(级别)的考试。如果报考的考点没有考生要求的选择(包括日期、科目、座位等),考生可以选择放弃更改或申请取消报名。

4) 更改的时限与费用

报名截止日期前 (含截止日期当天): 考生可以免费更改,不收取费用。如果考生已经打印了准 考证、更改了个人信息后要重新打印。

报名截止日期后至考试前 10 天 (含第 10 天): 考生在此期间申请更改,须事先缴纳金额为考试费 30%的更改手续费。

考试前 10 天以内:不再接受更改申请。

9. 信息输入错误的纠正

考生报名信息中的轻微信息错误,在报名截止前,考生可上网自行纠正或联系考点代为纠正;报名截止后直到考试当天,考生只能联系考点代为纠正,不收取费用。但考试结束后,不再接受纠正申请。 轻微信息输入错误包括:

- > 姓名拼写错误
- ▶国籍信息错误
- ▶性别信息错误
- ▶照片变更

*姓名拼写错误仅指输入过程中明显的失误,差异较大的姓名修改须参照"报名的更改"的规定进行。 汉考国际有权认定和拒绝差异较大的姓名纠正申请。

*信息更新后,请重新打印准考证或联系考点领取新的准考证。

10. 报名的取消及返款

未交费考生的报名, 在报名截止日期后会被自动取消。

己交费考生取消报名,需要按照汉考国际的有关规定办理。

- ① **报名截止日期前**(含截止日期当天): 考生登录汉语考试服务网自行提交取消申请或联系考点代为申请,可以按照考点指定的方式获得全额考试费退还。
- ② **报名截止日期后至考试前 10 天**(含第 10 天): 考生在此期间登录汉语考试服务网或联系考点申请取消报名,可以按照考点指定的方式获得全额考试费 50%的退还。
 - ③ 考试前 10 天以内:不再接受取消申请,也不再退还考试费。

注意:已获得批准的返款将会在当次考试结束后 60 天内,由考点返还给考生本人,如果发生返款的银行手续费等额外费用,将从应退返款中扣除。

三、考前准备

1. 考试内容准备

HSK 是测量汉语交际能力的标准化考试,要了解 HSK 所要求的汉语水平和考试方式,考生可以阅读《新汉语水平考试大纲》。该大纲是备考的指导用书,书中有 HSK 介绍、HSK 样题、样题答案和 HSK 词汇一览表,并配有听力考试样题光盘。考生也可以登录汉语考试服务网在线进行模拟考试。

2. 考试用品

考试当天, 考牛讲场时必须携带:

- -准考证
- -带照片的个人身份证件(身份证、护照或居留证等)
- -铅笔 (两支以上 2B 铅笔)
- -橡皮

一定不要携带:

录音机、照相机、词典、MP3、移动电话机、传呼机、便携式电脑、笔记本、教科书及其他与考试无关的用品。

注意:考试当天被判定证件不合格的考生,不能入场考试。携带禁止物品的考生,入场时将手机、MP3等关闭,所有禁止物品放在书包内,并将书包放在主、监考指定的地方。

3. 准考证的准备

- 网上报名的考生在已完成交费后,可以登录报名网站,自行打印准考证;去考点报名的考生,可以在 考前一周内到报名的考点领取准考证。
- 2) 已上传电子照片的考生,打印的准考证可以直接携带至考场使用;未上传电子照片的考生,打印的准 考证需要按照本手册"准考照片要求"中的说明进行准备,完成后才能使用。

4. 了解考试形式

1) 纸笔考试

● 试卷结构与答题卡使用

参阅本手册 "HSK 的等级和试题结构"部分了解考试的题型、结构、时间等;了解和练习答卷(答题卡)的使用方法,答卷(答题卡)样例及填写指导参见本手册附录。

注意: 考生答题卡为自动处理,答题卡上答案的填涂横道一定要画得粗一些,重一些,否则阅读设备难以识别。凡因考生没有按规定填写答卷,其成绩受到影响,责任由考生自负。

● 考试的组织形式

HSK 一级到六级的考试为纸笔考试,考场内的考生按照监考人员的安排同时进行考试。 听力部分考试的试题内容是考场统一播放的录音内容,结合试卷上印刷的听力部分的内容;其它部分考试内容都印刷在试卷上。考生一律在答题卡上作答。

2) □语考试

HSK 口试各级别均为考生口语作答录音的形式, 考场内考生按照监考人员的安排同时进行考试。

HSK □语考试的试题内容是考场统一播放的录音内容, 结合□语试卷上印刷的内容; 考生的作答采用现场录音形式。

考场内, □语考生按照监考人员的安排,使用各自独立的录音设备同时进行录音。考生作答的声音不要过小,以正常说话音量或稍大为宜。考场内其他考生的作答声音不会影响汉考国际对考生□语水平的判定。

四、考试规则

1. 进场准入证件

参加 HSK 考试的考生进考场时须出示以下材料:

- -准考证
- -报名时提供的带照片的有效身份证件

2. 身份证件要求

参加 HSK 考试的考生须携带至少一种以下证件:

- -身份证
- -护照
- -居留证

携带的以上证件必须在有效期内,证件上的姓名必须与 HSK 准考证上登记的姓名完全一致。证件上的照片必须是可以确认的考生本人照片,即照片与本人面貌一致。

3. 考场规则

入场:

考生须在考试开始前半小时到达指定考场。

纸笔考试:听力考试开始前,迟到的考生可进入考场参加考试;听力考试开始后,迟到的考生须等听力考试结束后才可进入考场参加阅读考试,所误时间不补;阅读考试开始后,迟到的考生不得进入考场参加考试。

口语考试:录音开始前,迟到的考生可进入考场参加考试,所误时间不补;录音开始后,迟到的考生不得 进入考场参加考试。

证件:

入场时须出示考生本人的准考证及有效身份证件;

进入考场后,考生须将 HSK 准考证和身份证件放在桌子的右前方,以备主、监考随时检查。

注意:考试入场时无法提供规定证件或持任何假证件的考生,将被拒绝参加考试,不退还考试费用。

物品:

考桌上只可摆放有效证件、准考证、铅笔、橡皮及不发声的计时器,其他物品一律放在监考人员指定位置;进入考场之前必须关闭手机、寻呼机及发声计时器;

中途离场与退场:

考生进入考场后,直到阅读考试开始前不得暂时离开考场,考试中间没有休息时间;如有特殊原因,考生需要中途离场,须经主考同意,在离开考场前把准考证交给主考官,考生返回考场需出示身份证件。□语考试中考生不得暂时离开考场,若要离开,只能退出考试。

考试规则:

每个考生必须坐在指定的座位上,考生无权自行选择座位;

考试过程中禁止考生在考场内饮食;

考生不得提前打开试卷、跨区答题,不能撕扯、更换、抄录试卷内容,不能把试卷和答卷带出考场或有其 它违规、作弊行为。

注意: 考生若违反考场规定,主考官有权拒绝考生继续考试,或记录在考场记录中,由考试主办 机构给予违规考生警告直至取消考试资格等处罚。

4. 考试异常

- 1)由于考场管理失误造成考生受到不公平待遇,例如:考试时间不足、考卷损坏、考试设备损坏等,如果 经现场主考解决纠正后,仍不能使考生完成考试,汉考国际将尽快安排考生免费重新参加一次 HSK 考试, 汉考国际不承担任何间接损失和补偿。
- 2) 由于不可抗力,例如:自然灾害、意外事故,迫使考试无法如期举行或无法顺利完成,汉考国际将尽快安排重新考试。或全额退回考试费用,但不承担任何间接损失和补偿。

5. 特殊考生

汉考国际可以为符合 HSK 考试能力要求、同时具有一定的身体障碍的特殊考生提供相关的考试服务,此类报考必须事先联系汉考国际和选择的考点进行安排。

6. 考生缺考

如果考试当天考生因非考试主办方原因没有参加考试,结果由考生自己承担,汉考国际不负责给考生安排重新考试、考试费不予退还。

7. 违规与处罚

汉考国际要维持 HSK 考试的公平与客观,保证真实准确地反映每位考生的汉语水平。如果任何考生存在作弊行为,例如: 替考、抄袭、考试过程中夹带或偷看相关材料以及其它不听从考官指令等行为,汉考国际有权取消作弊考生的考试成绩。

五、考试成绩

1. HSK 的分数体系

- HSK (一级) 分听力和阅读两个部分,满分为200分,两部分各占100分,总分120分为合格。
- HSK (二级) 分听力和阅读两个部分,满分为 200 分,两部分各占 100 分,总分 120 分为合格。
- HSK (三级) 分听力、阅读和书写三个部分,满分为300分,三部分各占100分,总分180分为合格。
- HSK (四级) 分听力、阅读和书写三个部分、满分为300分、三部分各占100分、总分180分为合格。
- HSK (五级) 分听力、阅读和书写三个部分、满分为 300 分、三部分各占 100 分、总分 180 分为合格。
- HSK (六级) 分听力、阅读和书写三个部分、满分为300分、三部分各占100分、总分180分为合格。
- HSK (初级) 满分 100 分, 总分 60 分为合格。
- HSK (中级) 满分 100 分, 总分 60 分为合格。
- HSK (高级) 满分 100 分, 总分 60 分为合格。

2. 成绩报告的有效期

作为外国留学生进入中国院校学习的汉语能力的证明, HSK 成绩有效期为两年(从考试当日算起)。

3. 考试成绩的使用

按照中国教育部的规定,外国留学生凭汉语水平考试 (HSK) 成绩报告注册进入中国大学的本科专业学习。 HSK 四级的及格线 180 分,作为中国政府奖学金理学、工学、农学、医学(中医药专业除外)、经济学、 法学、管理学、教育学等学科专业的预科学生完成一学年预科教育后应达到的汉语言水平。

同时, HSK 采用一般(或通用)汉语能力考试的定位,面向成人汉语学习者。其成绩可以满足多元需求:

- 1) 为院校招生、分班授课、课程免修、学分授予提供参考依据。
- 2) 为用人机构录用、培训、晋升工作人员提供参考依据。
- 3) 为汉语学习者了解、提高自己的汉语应用能力提供参考依据。
- 4) 为相关汉语教学单位、培训机构评价教学或培训成效提供参考依据。

4. 查询成绩与成绩报告

考试结束后约一个月,考生可以登录汉语考试服务网 (www.chinesetesting.cn),输入准考证号码和姓名查询成绩。

如果没有查询到自己的考试成绩,也可以在网站上通过查询"成绩处理进度"的功能,了解成绩预计发布的时间或了解汉考国际发布的成绩处理中特殊问题公告。

HSK 成绩报告单在考后一个月内由考试主办单位寄往各考点,考生可凭准考证到报名考点领取,或申请由考点将成绩单寄给考生本人。

老点保留成绩报告的时间为两年,若老牛在老试后两年内未领取,老试主办单位和老点不再保留。

注意: 凡因考生自己没有正确填写答题卡信息、没有使用铅笔答题等,考生答卷将做无效答卷处理,没有成绩报告。作弊考生将被取消考试成绩,也不会收到成绩报告。

5. 成绩报告的附加服务

1) 额外成绩报告服务

参加 HSK 考试的考生可以在考试结束后获得一份成绩报告。如果考生需要获得额外的成绩报告,或者 考生丢失成绩报告需要补办成绩报告时,可以在成绩报告有效期内申请补发额外成绩报告。

申请补发额外成绩报告需要事先缴纳服务费和邮寄费,只接受考生登录汉语考试服务网www.chinesetesting.cn的在线申请。

在线提出额外成绩报告申请后,考生应及时付款。汉考国际在收到考生申请并收到相应的费用后 20 天内,完成成绩报告的制作并寄出。

注意: 额外成绩报告 ト有"副本"或"COPY"字样

2) 成绩报告修改服务

考生在收到汉考国际提供的成绩报告之后,发现考生本人提供的个人信息有误,需要修改个人信息、 重新制作成绩报告时,可以向汉考国际申请修改,获得正确的成绩报告。

成绩报告信息修改申请须在成绩报告有效期内提出,修改成绩报告需要事先缴纳相应服务费用以及邮 寄费用。

成绩报告修改申请条件:

只接受考生本人登录汉语考试服务网后提出在线申请。

申请修改的信息仅限于下面几种情况:

- ▶ 姓名拼写错误
- ▶ 国籍信息错误
- ▶ 性别信息错误

注意:姓名拼写错误仅指输入过程中明显的失误,差异较大的姓名变化不能修改。汉考国际有权认定和拒绝差异较大的姓名修改申请。

汉考国际在收到考生申请并收到相应的费用后 20 天内, 完成成绩报告的制作并寄出。

以上服务的收费标准、邮寄费用以及付款方式,考生可以登录汉语考试服务网进行查询。

六、反馈与建议

	考试专用材料					考国际(CTI)
		#	考试情况反	馈表		
	考	试类型	\square HSK	\square BCT	\Box YCT	
Ą	点名称			考证	式日期	
F	支馈类型	□考试管理	□试题内容	反馈者	□考生	□考官
	可多选)	□考试材料		联系方式 签 名	:	
反						

如果 HSK 考生对考试报名、考试管理过程、考试的内容等各方面有任何问题和建议需要反馈给汉考国 际,可以登录汉语考试服务网在线提交,也可以在考试后,向监考人员索取《考试情况反馈表》,填写后交 给监考人员代为送达汉考国际。

Bulletin of HSK Test

(English Version)



Website of Registration: http://www.ChineseTesting.cn

Instructions on Participating in the HSK

Test Registration	Register online at www.chinesetesting.cn or at one of the test centers	P27-28
Paying Test Fee	Contact test centers to pay the test fee or pay the fee online if applicable	P28
Collecting Test	Print your HSK Admission Ticket at www.chinesetesting.cn or collect it from a	P29-30
Taking the Exam	Learn about the test regulations, prepare test articles and proceed to take the test	P37-39
Score Enquiry	Find out your score online at www.chinesetesting.cn 30 days after the test	P41

I . Chinese Proficiency Test (HSK)

1. Introduction of HSK

The new HSK test was launched by Hanban after in-depth surveys on Chinese language teaching in other countries conducted by experts from various disciplines such as Chinese language teaching, linguistics, psychology and educational measurement. Taking into consideration the differences between professional learners and non-professional learners as well as the differences between learners living in China and learners residing overseas, incorporating the advantages of the former HSK and making use of the latest findings in global language testing, the new HSK is an international standardized Chinese language ability test based on the *Chinese Language Proficiency Scales for Speakers of Other Languages*.

According to regulations by China's Ministry of Education, foreign students can enroll in degree-granting major courses in a Chinese university/college based on their HSK test results. The HSK test results can also serve as a reference tool for employers when making recruiting decisions.

2. HSK Levels and Test Structures

The new HSK is an international standardized exam that texts and rates Chinese language proficiency. It assesses non-native Chinese speaker's abilities in using the Chinese language in their daily, academic and professional lives. The new HSK consists of a writing test and a speaking test, which are independent of each other. There are six levels of writing tests, namely the HSK (level II), HSK (level III), HSK (level III), HSK (level IV), HSK (level IV), and HSK (level VI). There are three levels of speaking tests, namely the HSK (beginner level), HSK (intermediate level), and HSK (advanced level). During the speaking test, test takers' speeches will be recorded.

The HSK (Level I) test is made up of listening comprehension and reading comprehension sections and contains 40 test items.

Section		Number of Items		Duration (Min)	
	Part I	5			
I. Listening	Part II	5	20	About 15	
i. Listerning	Part III	5		About 13	
	Part IV	5			
	Filling out the Answer Sheet (Mark your answers for listening comprehension on Answer Sheet)				

	Part I	5		
II Dandina	Part II	5	20	17
II. Reading	Part III	5	20	
	Part IV	5		
Total	/	40		About 35

The test will last for 40 minutes in total (including 5 minutes in which the test takers fill in personal information).

The HSK (Level II) test is made up of listening comprehension and reading comprehension sections and contains 60 items.

Section		Number of Items		Duration (Min)
	Part I	10	35 About 25	
Listoning	Part II	10		About 25
I. Listening	Part III	10		About 25
	Part IV	5		
Filling out the Answ comprehension on A		our answers for I	istening	3
	Part I	5		
II Donding	Part II	5	25	22
II. Reading	Part III	5	25	22
	Part IV	10		
Total	/	60		About 50

The test will last for 55 minutes in total (including 5 minutes in which the test takers fill in personal information).

The HSK (Level III) test is made up of listening comprehension, reading comprehension and writing sections and contains 80 items.

Section		Number of Items		Duration (Min)
	Part I	10		
I. Listening	Part II	10	40	About 35
i. Listering	Part III	10	40	About 33
	Part IV	10		

Filling out the Answer Sheet (Mark your answers for listening comprehension on Answer Sheet)				5
	Part I	10		
II. Reading	Part II	10	30	30
	Part III	10		
III Miriting	Part I	5	10	15
III. Writing	Part II	5	10	15
Total	/	80		About 85

The test will last for 90 minutes in total (including 5 minutes in which the text takers fill in personal information).

The HSK (Level IV) test is made up of listening comprehension, reading comprehension and writing sections and contains 100 test items.

Section		Number of Items		Duration (Min)
	Part I	10		
I. Listening	Part II	15	45	About 30
	Part III	20		
Filling out the Answ comprehension on	5			
	Part I	10		
II. Reading	Part II	10	40	40
	Part III	20		
III. Writing	Part I	10	15	25
	Part II	5	13	25
Total	/	100		About 100

The test will last for 105 minutes in total (including 5 minutes in which the test takers fill in personal information).

The HSK (Level V) test is made up of listening comprehension, reading comprehension and writing sections and contains 100 items.

Section		Number of Items		Duration (Min)
I. Listening	Part I	20	45	About 30
i. Listerling	Part II	25		
Filling out the Answer Sheet (Mark your answers for listening comprehension on Answer Sheet)			5	
II. Reading	Part I	15	45	45

	Part II	10		
	Part III	20		
III Maritin -	Part I	8	10	40
III. Writing	Part II	2	10	40
Total	/	100)	About 120

The test will last for 125 minutes in total (including 5 minutes in which the test takers fill in personal information).

The HSK (Level VI) test is made up of listening comprehension, reading comprehension and writing sections and contains 101 items.

Section		Number of Items		Duration (Min)
	Part I	15		
I. Listening	Part II	15	50	About 35
	Part III	20		
Filling out the An	5			
	Part I	10	50	50
II. Reading	Part II	10		
ii. Reading	Part III	10		30
	Part IV	20		
III. Writing	Composition	1		45
Total	/	101		About 135

The test will last for 140 minutes in total (including 5 minutes in which the test takers fill in personal information).

The HSK Speaking Test (Beginner Level) is comprised of three parts, containing 27 items in total.

Sec	tion	Number of Items	Duration (Min)
Part I	Listen and Repeat	15	4
Part II	Listen and Answer	10	3
Part III	Answer the Questions	2	3
Total		27	10

The duration of the test is 17 minutes in total (including 7 minutes for preparation).

The HSK Speaking Test (Intermediate Level) is comprised of three parts, containing 14 items in total.

Section		Number of Items	Duration (Min)
Part I	Listen and Repeat	10	3
Part II	Picture Descriptions	2	4
Part III	Answer the Questions	2	4
Total		14	11

The duration of the test is 21 minutes in total (including 10 minutes for preparation).

The HSK Speaking Test (Advanced Level) is comprised of three parts, containing 6 items in total.

Sec	tion	Number of Items	Duration (Min)
Part I	Listen and Recount	3	7
Part II	Read Aloud	1	2
Part III	Answer the Questions	2	5
Total		6	14

The duration of the test is 24 minutes in total (including 10 minutes for preparation).

3. Levels of Test Takers

The HSK (Level I) is intended for students who have studied Chinese for a semester (half an academic year), with 2-3 class hours in each week. These students have mastered 150 commonly used words and basic grammar patterns.

The HSK (Level II) is intended for students who have studied Chinese for two semesters (an academic year), with 2-3 class hours in each week. These students have mastered 300 commonly used words and related grammar patterns.

The HSK (Level III) is intended for students who have studied Chinese for three semesters (one and a half academic years), with 2-3 class hours in each week. These students have mastered 600 commonly used words and related grammar patterns.

The HSK (Level IV) is intended for students who have studied Chinese for four semesters (two academic years), with 2-4 class hours in each week. These students have mastered 1,200 commonly used words.

The HSK (Level V) is intended for students who have studied Chinese for 2-4 class hours per week for more than two academic years. These students have mastered 2,500 commonly used words.

The HSK (Level VI) is intended for students who have mastered 5,000 or more commonly used words.

The HSK Speaking Test (Beginner Level) is intended for students who have studied Chinese 2-3 class hours per week for 1-2 semesters. These students have mastered about 200 commonly used words.

The HSK Speaking Test (Intermediate Level) is intended for students who have studied Chinese 2-3 class hours per week for 1-2 academic years. These students have mastered about 900 commonly used words.

The HSK Speaking Test (Advanced Level) is intended for students who have studied Chinese 2-3 class hours per week for more than 2 academic years. These students have mastered about 3,000 commonly used words.

4. About Hanban and Chinese Testing International

Hanban/Confucius Institute Headquarters is a non-governmental public institution under the leadership of the Ministry of Education. It is dedicated to providing Chinese teaching resources and services for all countries, meeting the demands of overseas Chinese learners to the maximum extent, and contributing to the progress of multi-cultural development and the establishment of a harmonious world.

Chinese Testing International Technology Service (Beijing) Center Ltd. (CTI) was jointly established by

Hanban/Confucius Institute Headquarters and the National Education Examinations Authority (NEEA). Its goal is to

provide professional services such as research and development, test organization and marketing & promotion of

Chinese testing.

II. Test Registration and Fee Payment

1. Test Dates in 2010

A total of nine HSK tests will be held worldwide in 2010. The detailed schedule is as follows:

Test Date ¹	Registration Deadline	Expected Results Release Date
		2
March 14	February 26	April 14
April 17	April 1	May 17
May 16	April 30	June 16
June 20	May 30	July 20
July 18	June 27	August 18
September 5	August 15	October 8
October 17	September 26	November 17
November 14	October 24	December 14
December 5	November 14	January 5, 2011

Note:

- Test dates for some test centers may be subject to change, and test takers are advised to pay attention to the notices published on the Chinese Testing website or consult test centers they choose.
- 2. The dates for the release of scores are for reference only. It usually takes three weeks (21 days) to grade the test papers, but taking into account the time needed to return the test papers to the sponsor, the test taker will be able to find out his/her score about one month after the test by visiting our website at http://www.chinesetesting.cn. Results release dates may be deferred due to delays in returning the test papers.

2. Ways to Register for the HSK

This can be done by 2 methods: online or at local test centers.

Note: Before signing up for the test, the test taker is advised to obtain and carefully read the HSK Test

Bulletin.

- Download an electronic version of the bulletin at http://www.chinesetesting.cn

- Request for an electronic version of the bulletin by sending an email to kaoshi@chinesetesting.cn

- Contact local test centers for the print version of the bulletin

Online Registration

1. Log on http://www.chinesetesting.cn;

2. Choose the test center and test date;

3. Fill in your personal information for registration, and submit when it is confirmed completely and correctly;

4. Pay the test fee;

5. Complete your registration.

Registration at Test Centers

The test taker may go to HSK authorized test center he/she choose for registration and to pay the fee.

The test taker with special needs can contact Chinese Testing International:

Tel: 86-10-82520489

Fax: 86-10-82520488

Email: kaoshi@chinesetesting.cn

Address: Live Building, Tsinghua Science Park, Beijing, China

Post Code: 100084

3. Test Fee

The HSK test fee varies from country to country due to different policies and exchange rates. For more

details, please visit the Chinese Testing website or consult authorized local test centers.

4. Paying the Test Fee

The test taker can pay the test fee either at the authorized HSK test center he/she choose or online at the

official website. For information on test centers (country or region) that accept online payments, please consult

the Chinese Testing website.

28

5. Test Registration Confirmation

After completing registration and paying test fee, the test taker can log on the registration website to check their confirmation message 15 day prior to the test date; the test taker who has provided valid email address can also check him/her inbox for the confirmation message.

Note: If the test taker has not yet received a confirmation message 10 days before the test date, he/she should log on the website to check his/her registration status or consult with the registration test center.

6. Test Admission Ticket

After signing up for the test and receiving the confirmation message, the test taker can log on the Chinese Testing website to print his/her Test Admission Ticket or collect it at the registration test center.

The contents of the Test Admission Ticket shall include the test taker's name, nationality, gender, ID certificate type and number, test subjects, test time, test center, test location, test room notice, etc.

The following is a sample:

新汉语水平考试 (HSK) 准考证

HSK Admission Ticket

准考证号: H51006899660000004

考点名称 考试地点 考场位置 考生须知			\neg			
中文姓名 P				考	8 9	[0][1][2][3][4][5][6][7] [6][9]
序号 O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O				点	9	[0][1][2][3][4][5][6][7][8]
序号 O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O		_	\dashv	代	6	[0][1][2][3][4][5]
序号 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 4 4 4	/ I			码	6	[0][1][2][3][4][5]
序号 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 4 4 4				1 2	0	[1][2][3][4][5][6][7][8][9]
序号 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 4 4 4		_			0	[1][2][3][4][5][6][7][8][9]
序号 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 4 4 4	D [1][2][3][4][5][6][7][87[8	91			韩国
等				国	5	[0][1][2][3][4][6][7][8][9]
多试科目 考试科目 考试中期 考试中间 考点名称 考试地点 考证地点				籍	2	[0][1][3][4][5][6][7][8][9]
证件类型 考试科目 考试日期 考试时间 考点名称 考试地点 考场位置 考生须知 1				本日	3	[0][1][2] [4][5][6][7][8][9]
考试科目 考试日期 考试时间 考点名称 考试地点 考场位置				性别	男	■ 女 [2]
考试日期 考试时间 考点名称 考试地点 考场位置	护照		ü	件号码	P789	9526358
考试日期 考试时间 考点名称 考试地点 考场位置	HSK五级	И	k			7
考试时间 考点名称 考试地点 考场位置 考生须知 1	2010-09-05	化	- 1			
考点名称 考试地点 考场位置 考生须知		- 左	- 1			
考试地点 考场位置 考生须知 1	13:30	1_;	"			=
考场位置 考生须知 1	中国民航管理干部学院					貼照片处
考生须知 3	北京市朝阳区花家地东路3 No.3 Huajiadi Dong I District		CI	haoyan	g	
3						
	教学楼六层 6 I 教室					40mmX30mm
联系考点	1.考生在收到准考证后须核 2.考生必须凭准考证和带有 身份证件为准)。 3.纸笔考试,请考生自带2E 4.考试前30分钟开始入场。 试:听力考试开始后,迟 阅读考试,所误时间不补, 加考试。	照片 3铅 听到的说	的 笔力为读 或	身份证件 口橡皮。 讨试开始前 生须开始 考试开始	进入考 () , 迟至 ,	误,请立即联系考点修改。 场(以报名时提供的有效 划的考生可进入考场参加考 结束后才可进入考场参加 到的考生不得进入考场参

Note: After receiving the Test Admission Ticket, the test taker should carefully check the ticket for any errors. The name, gender, nationality and ID certificate number on the Test Admission Ticket must be the same as those on the valid certificate; otherwise, the test taker will not be allowed to take part in the exam.

If there is any erroneous information on the Test Admission Ticket, the test taker should follow the instructions in the "Modification of Registration Information" and "Correction of Input Errors" sections to correct the errors.

The test taker is required to produce his/her Test Admission Ticket when entering the test room. He/she should keep the Ticket after the test, as it shall be shown when the test taker collects the HSK Score Report, enquire about the HSK test scores or apply for additional Score Report.

7. **Requirements for Photos**

Note: The photo requirements in this manual are applicable to test takers of the HSK (Levels IV-VI) tests and all HSK speaking tests.

1) Requirements of photo pattern

- --Recent bareheaded photo with white background
- --Black-white photo or color photo
- --Showing the front face of test taker clearly
- --Showing the head and the upper part of shoulders of the test taker

2) If the test taker provides the electronic photo:

Specifications of electronic photo file:

-- Format: JPG/JPEG

-- File size: below 100KB

Sample:



Upload of electronic photo:

After logging on the registration website, the test taker may upload the electronic photo according to the instructions, and the photo will be shown on the test taker's Test Admission Ticket and the relevant Score Report possibly obtained after the test. The test taker who uploads the electronic photo need not prepare the paper photo.

Note: If the test taker is unable to upload the photo in electronic format, he/she can store his/her photo in a mobile storage device (USB flash drive or external hard drive) or bring it to the registration test center for seeking assistance.

3) If the test taker provides the paper photo:

Specifications of paper photo:

- -- Quantity: 2
- -- Size: 40mm×30mm (standard 2-inch)

-- On the back of the photo the following information shall be indicated: Test taker's name, test center code and test taker's sequence number.

Self-adhensive photo:

The test taker who fails to provide the electronic photo should prepare two paper photos according to the above requirements. One photo should be affixed at the correct place of the Test Admission Ticket after the test taker gets or prints his/her Test Admission Ticket, and the other should be submitted to the test examiner responsible for identity inspection when the test taker enters the test room on the test date, which will be used for making his/her Score Report.

Note: The test taker taking more than one test and providing printed photos will be required to provide two photos for every test he/she takes.

8. Modification of Registration Information

Before making payment, the test taker can modify information concerning test dates and seats or cancel the test reservation with no restrictions.

If payment has been made, the test taker can make modifications in accordance with the regulations of Chinese Testing International.

1) Modifiable Information

Modification of test registration information refers to changing personal information and/or choosing a new test date. However, please notice that the registration test center and the test subject (level) cannot be changed.

2) How to Modify Your Information

You can modify your information by logging on the Chinese Testing website or by contacting test centers.

3) Test Date Modification

The test taker can choose another test of the same subject (level) held at the same registration test center. If the date, subject or seat does not meet the test taker's requirements, the test taker may cancel the modification or cancel the test registration.

4) Deadline and Fees for Modification

Before the deadline for test registration (including the deadline date): modification is free of charge. If the test taker has printed the Test Admission Ticket, he/she will have to print a new Test Admission Ticket after changing his/her personal information.

After the deadline for test registration up until 10 days before the test (including the 10th day): if modifications are made during this period, the test taker will be required to pay a service fee equal to 30% of the test fee.

Within 10 days before the test date: no modification will be permitted.

9. Correction of Input Errors

For minor errors in test registration: before the deadline for test registration, the test taker can make modifications online by themselves or request the test center to make modifications; after the deadline for test registration up until the day of the test, the test taker can only make modifications by requesting them through the test center (no fee will be charged for this service); after the test, no modifications can be made. Minor input errors include:

- ➤ Misspelled Name
- ➤ Incorrect Nationality
- ➤Incorrect Gender
- ➤Incorrect Photo
- * Misspelled name refers to incorrect name information due to human error. Significant changes to name information should be made in accordance with the rules in "Modification of Registration Information". If Chinese Testing International considers a modification a significant change, it has the right to reject such modifications.
- * After changing his/her information, the test taker needs to reprint the Test Admission Ticket or contact the test center to request a new Ticket.

10. Registration Cancelation and Refunds

If the test taker has not paid the test fee by the deadline, his/her test registration will be automatically canceled.

If the test taker has paid the test fee, cancelation should be accomplished in accordance with regulations prescribed by Chinese Testing International.

- Before the deadline for test registration (including the deadline date): cancelation can be made online or by contacting test centers; the test taker is eligible for a full refund in a manner prescribed by test centers.
- ② After the deadline for test registration up until 10 days before the test date (including the 10th day): cancelation can be made online or by contacting test centers; the test taker is eligible for a 50% refund in a manner prescribed by test centers.
- 3 Less than 10 days before the test: no cancelation can be made and no refund will be provided.

Note: Approved refunds will be provided by test centers to the test taker within 60 days after completion of the test. If additional fees are involved in the transfer of the money, the fees will be deducted from the refund

III. Preparation for the Test

1. Test Preparation

The HSK aims to exam the test taker's ability to communicate in Chinese. For information on the various levels and testing methods, please refer to the New HSK Test Syllabus. The syllabus is a guide to the test and contains the general introduction, sample questions and answers, as well as the HSK glossary. It comes with a disk containing sample listening comprehension questions. The test taker can also take practice tests on the Chinese Testing website.

2. Articles Carried for the Test

On the test date, the test taker must carry the following articles to the test room:

- Test Admission Ticket;
- -Personal ID Certificate with photo (Identity Card, Passport or Residence Permit);
- 2B Pencils (two or more);
- Eraser.

The test taker must not carry the following articles:

Recorder, camera, dictionary, MP3, mobile phone, Beep-pager, laptop, notebook, textbook and other irrelevant articles to the test

Note: The test taker whose ID Certificate is deemed incorrect will not be allowed into the test room. Those who bring banned articles such as mobile phone, mp3, etc. should turn them off, put them in the bag and put the bag in the place designated by the examiner and proctor.

3. Preparing Your Test Admission Ticket

- The test taker who has registered for the test online can log on the website and print his/her Test Admission
 Tickets; the test taker who has registered for the test at the test center can collect his/her Test Admission
 Ticket seven days before the test.
- 2) The test taker who has uploaded his/her photos can bring his/her printed Test Admission Ticket directly to the test room; the test taker who has not uploaded his/her photos should prepare his/her photos in accordance with the rules prescribed in "Requirements on Photos" before using the Test Admission Ticket.

4. Testing Methods

1) Writing Test

Question Structures and Answer Sheet Use

Please refer to "HSK Levels and Question Structures" in this guide to learn more about the different structures of questions and test durations; for a sample Answer Sheet and instructions on filling out the Answer Sheet, please refer to the annex of this guide.

Note: The Answer Sheet will be automatically graded by machines, so please make sure your answers are marked clearly and filled in completely. If a test taker, score is lower as a result of not following instructions, the test taker will take the consequences.

Testing Methods

HSK (Levels I-VI) tests are writing tests that exam test takers' writing abilities. The test taker shall answer questions based on the instructions of the test examiner.

In the listening comprehension section, the test taker will hear audio recordings, which will be followed by corresponding questions on the test paper. In other sections, the questions only appear on the test paper. The test taker should fill in all the answers on the Answer Sheet.

2) Speaking Test

In the HSK speaking test, the test taker shall provide his/her answers aloud. All answers will be recorded.

All test takers will take the test simultaneously following the instructions of the test examiner.

During the speaking test, an audio recording containing the questions will be played, with the questions appearing on the test paper; the test taker' answers will be recorded.

In the test room, following the instructions of the test examiner, the test taker will record their answers simultaneously with his/her respective recording devices. When answering questions, the test taker should ensure that his/her voices is as loud as or a little louder than during normal conversation. Other test takers' voices in the same test room will not affect China Testing International's assessment of the test taker's language speaking abilities.

IV. Test Rules

1. Certificates Required for Admittance

The HSK test taker should show the following Certificates when entering the test room:

- Test Admission Ticket
- ID Certificate with photo, as provided when registering for the test

2. ID Certificate Requirements

The HSK test taker should bring with them at least one of the following ID certificates:

- -ID Card
- -Passport
- Residence Permit

The above ID certificates should be valid for the time prescribed, and the name on the ID Certificate must be the same as that on the HSK Test Admission Ticket. The photo on the ID certificate must be the recognizable test taker himself/herself.

3. Test Room Regulations

Entry:

The test taker should arrive at the test room half an hour before the test is schedule to begin.

Writing Tests: If a test taker is late and the listening test has not begun, the test taker can enter the test room and take the test; if a test taker is late and the listening test has already begun, the test taker needs to wait until the listening test ends, and then enter the test room to take the reading comprehension test (please note that no additional time will be given); if a test taker is late and the reading comprehension test has already begun, the test taker will not be allowed to take the test.

Speaking Tests: If a test taker is late and the recording has not begun, the test taker can enter the test room and take the test (please note that no additional time will be given); if a test taker is late and the recording has already begun, the test taker will not be allowed to take the test.

Certificates:

The test taker should show his/her Test Admission Tickets and valid ID certificates upon entering the test room;

After entering the test room, the test taker should put his/her HSK Test Admission Tickets and valid ID certificates at the top right corner of the table, so as to facilitate the examiner and proctor to conduct inspection at any time.

Note: The test taker who fails to provide the required certificates or present any fake certificates when entering the test room will not be allowed to take the test, and the test fee will not be refunded.

Articles:

Only valid ID certificate, Test Admission Ticket, pencil and silent clocker can be put on the table, while all other articles at the place specified by the examiner. Prior to be in room, the test taker must power off their mobile phones, beep-pagers and sounding timers.

Break and Exit:

After entering the test room up until the start of the listening comprehension section, the test taker should not leave the test room midway, and there will be no break time provided; if during that time the test taker needs to leave the test room due to special reasons, he/she should get permission from the chief examiner. Before leaving the test room, the test taker should submit his/her Test Admission Ticket to the examiner, and show his/her ID certificate when returning to the test room. Speaking test takers are not permitted to leave the test room during the test. If they choose to leave the test room, their test will be nullified.

Test Regulations:

Each test taker must sit at the designated seat, and has no right to choose a seat;

The test taker is not allowed to take food or soft drinks in the process of the test;

The test taker shall not open the test paper beforehand, answer questions in a cross-part way, tear, change, or copy contents of the Test Paper, take the Test Paper and the Answer Sheet out of the test room, or conduct other cheating behaviors.

Note: If the test taker breaks the test regulations, the examiner can terminate his/her test, or keep a record of the test taker's behavior. Based on the record, the sponsor of the test will issue a warning, disqualify the test taker or carry out other administrative punishments.

4. Emergency Handling

- 1) If the test taker is subjected to unfair treatments due to the bad management such as insufficient test time, damage to the test paper or test facilities in the test room, and the unfairness cannot be corrected by the test examiner, resulting in the test taker' failure in completing the test, Chinese Testing International will arrange a re-test for the test taker for free as soon as possible. However, Chinese Testing International shall not make compensation for any indirect loss.
- 2) If the test cannot be conducted or completed as planned due to force majeure such as natural disasters and accidents, Chinese Testing International will organize a re-test for the test taker as soon as possible or provide a full refund, but shall not make compensation for any indirect loss.

5. Test Takers with Special Needs

Special services can be provided to disabled test takers whose Chinese language abilities meet certain HSK standards. These test takers should contact Chinese Testing International and the test centers they chose in advance so that arrangements can be made.

6. Absence from the Test

If the test taker does not take the test on the test date for reasons not caused by the test sponsor, the consequences should be assumed by the test taker, and Chinese Testing International is not responsible for arranging a re-test for the test taker. The test fee shall not be refunded.

7. Violation and Punishment

Chinese Testing International must ensure the fairness and objectiveness of HSK tests, and make sure that the test accurately reflects the test takers' abilities in the Chinese language. In the process of the test, if any test taker conducts cheating acts such as hire of a proxy to take the exam, plagiary, notes smuggled into the test room, peep of relevant materials or disobeying reasonable directions given by the test examiner during the test etc., Chinese Testing International has the right to cancel the test taker's score.

V. Test Scores

1. HSK Scoring System

HSK (Level I) consists of listening comprehension and reading compression sections. There are a total of 200 points possible, with each section accounting for 100 points. A passing score is a score of 120 or above.

HSK (Level II) consists of listening comprehension and reading compression sections. There are a total of 200 points possible, with each section accounting for 100 points. A passing score is a score of 120 or above.

HSK (Level III) consists of listening comprehension, reading compression and writing sections. There are 300 points possible, with each section accounting for 100 points. A passing score is score of 180 or above.

HSK (Level IV) consists of listening comprehension, reading compression and writing sections. There are 300 points possible, with each section accounting for 100 points. A passing score is a score of 180 or above.

HSK (Level V) consists of listening comprehension, reading compression and writing sections. There are 300 points possible, with each section accounting for 100 points. A passing score is a score of 180 or above.

HSK (Level VI) consists of listening comprehension, reading compression and writing sections. There are a total of 300 points possible, with each section accounting for 100 points. A passing score is a score of 180 or above.

The HSK (Beginner Level) has 100 points possible. A passing score is a score of 60 or above.

The HSK (Intermediate Level) has 100 points possible. A passing score is a score of 60 or above.

The HSK (Advanced Level) has 100 points possible. A passing score is a score of 60 or above.

2. Validity Period of Score Report

As a Chinese language proficiency certificate for foreign students entering Chinese colleges and universities, the scores of the HSK are valid for two years (beginning from the test date).

3. Test Purposes

According to regulations by China's Ministry of Education, foreign students can enroll in degree-granting major courses in Chinese universities/colleges based on their HSK scores. Students majoring in technology, engineering, agriculture, medicine (except Chinese medicine), economics, law, management and education who receive

scholarships provided by the Chinese government score a minimum of 180 on the HSK (Level IV) after taking preparatory courses for one year.

At the same time, the HSK produces itself as a general Chinese language proficiency test for adult learners. The scores of this test can serve several purposes:

- 1) A reference for an educational institution's decision-making concerning recruiting students, assigning students to different classes, allowing students to skip certain courses and giving students academic credits.
- 2) A reference for employers' decision-making concerning the recruitment, training and promotion of test takers.
- 3) A method for Chinese language learners to assess and improve their proficiency in Chinese.
- 4) A method for Chinese language training institutions to evaluate training results.

4. Score Enquiry and Score Report

One month after taking the test, the test taker can log on the Chinese Testing website at www.chinesetesting.cn, and type in his/her Test Admission Ticket number and name to look up his/her score.

If the test taker cannot find his/her score, they can use the "Progress in Processing Scores" feature to know when the scores will be released and whether there are any official notices or special issues concerning scores.

Within one month after the test, the test sponsor will send the HSK Score Reports to the test centers. The test taker can either collect the Score Report by showing his/her Test Admission Ticket to the test center or request the test center to send him/her the Score Report.

Test centers will maintain the Score Reports for a period of two years. If the test taker does not collect the report within that period, the sponsor and the test center will discard it.

Note: If the test taker fails to provide the correct information on the Answer Sheet, or does not mark the choices with a pencil, the Answer Sheet will be invalid and the test taker will not receive the Score Report. Cheating test takers' results will be nullified, and they will not receive any Score Reports.

5. Additional Services Concerning Score Report

1) Additional Score Report

The HSK test taker will receive the Score Report after the test. If the test taker wishes to request an additional Score Report, or if he/she have lost his/her Score Report, they can apply for an additional Score Report within the validity period of the original one.

If the test taker wishes to request an additional Score Report, he/she must pay the service fee and the postage in advance. Only the application submitted through www.chinesetesting.cn will be processed.

After submitting the application online, the test taker shall pay the fee in a timely manner. Chinese Testing International will complete and send the additional Score Report to the applicant within 20 days after receiving the fee and the postage.

Note: The word "副本" or "COPY" will be printed on the additional Score Report.

2) Score Report Correction Service

Upon receipt of the Score Report provided by Chinese Testing International, if the test taker finds that his/her personal information is incorrect and want to get a new Score Report with the correct information, he/she can submit an application to Chinese Testing International.

The application to correct Score Report information should be submitted within the validity period of the original Report, and the applicant is required to pay the service fee and the postage in advance.

Requirements for correcting Score Report Information

Only the application submitted online by the test taker will be processed.

Only the following information can be corrected:

- Misspelled Name
- Incorrect Nationality
- Incorrect Gender

Note: The misspelled name refers to incorrect name information due to human error. Significant changes to the name are not allowed. If Chinese Testing International deems a correction as a significant change, it may reject such a correction.

Chinese Testing International will create and send the new Score Report to the applicant within 20 days upon receiving the fee and the postage.

For information on fee standards, postage and payment methods, please visit the Chinese Testing website.

VI. Feedback and Suggestions

We warmly welcome feedback and suggestions from all test takers.

		ŧ	考试情况反	馈表		
	考证	式类型	□HSK	□ВСТ	□YCT	
*				考试	日期	
	反馈类型 可多选)	□考试管理 □考试材料	□试题内容	反馈者 联系方式: 签 名:		□考官
反馈内容						

If the HSK test taker has any questions or suggestions concerning test registration, test management processes or test contents, he/she can log on the Chinese Testing website and submit his/her questions or suggestions online, or request a Test Feedback Form from the test examiner. The form will be delivered to China Testing International by the test examiner.

附录 (Annex)



HSK 考试报名: http://www.ChineseTesting.cn

1. 答题卡样式及填写指导 Sample Answer Sheets and Related Instructions

HSK (二级) 答题卡样张

Sample HSK (Level II) Answer Sheet

■ 汉 语 水 平 考 试 HSK(二 级)答 题 卡 ■

	请填写考生信息		——请填	马与人	八百亿	,				
按照考试证件	上的姓名填写:		[0] [1]	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[83	[9]
		- 44	[0] [1]	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	E73	E83	E9:
		考上	[0] [1]	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[8]	E9.
姓名		考点代码	E03 E13	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	E73	[8]	E9:
		60	E03 E13	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[8]	E9
		14-3	E03 E13	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[8]	E9
如果有中文妈	名,请填写:		E03 E13	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[8]	E9
中文姓名	4		[0] [1]	[2] [3] [4]	E53	[6]	E73	[8]	E9:
	.	国籍	[03 [13	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[8]	E 9
			E03 E13	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[8]	E9
	[0] [1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8] [9]									
考	[0] [1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8] [9]	年龄	E03 E13	[2] [3] [4]	E53	[6]	E73	[8]	E9
1000	[0] [1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8] [9]	十- 報	[0] [1]	[2] [3] [4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[8]	E9
考生序号	[0] [1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8] [9]							11000		
3	[0] [1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8] [9]	性别	男	[1]		女	E23			

意 请用 2B 铅	笔这样写:■		
		一、听力	
1. [√] [X]	6. [/] [X]	11. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	16. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]
2. [\] [X]	7. [\square] [\times]	12. CAJ CBJ CCJ CDJ CEJ CFJ	17. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]
3. [√] [×]	8. [\] [X]	13. CAJ EBJ ECJ EDJ EEJ EFJ	18. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]
4. [√] [X]	9. [\] [X]	14. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	19. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]
5. [\] [X]	10. [✓] [×]	15. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	20. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]
21. [A] [B] [C]	26. [A] [B] [C]	31. [A] [B] [C]	
22. [A] [B] [C]	27. EAJ EBJ ECJ	32. EAJ EBJ ECJ	
23. [A] [B] -[C]	28. [A] [B] [C]	33. [A] [B] [C]	
24. [A] [B] [C]	29. EAJ EBJ ECJ	34. EAJ EBJ ECJ	
25. [A] [B] [C]	30. [A] [B] [C]	35. [A] [B] [C]	

36. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	41. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	46. [√] [×]
37. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	42. EAJ EBJ ECJ EDJ EEJ EFJ	47. [√3 [×3
38. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	43. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	48. [√] [×]
39. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	44. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	49. [√3 [×3
40. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	45. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	50. [√3 [×3
51. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	56. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	
52. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	57. EAD EBD ECD EDD EED EFD	
53. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	58. EAD EBD ECD EDD EED EFD	
54. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	59. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	
55. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	60. [A] [B] [C] [D] [E] [F]	

+ +

HSK (五级) 答题卡样张 (正面)

Sample HSK (Level V) Answer Sheet, (front)

■ 汉语水平考试 HSK(五级)答题卡 ■

		考生信息	3				Г				一请	填与	考点	言息一				-
照考试证件上的	的姓名填写:	8												[4] [
								±K.			[0]	13 [2] [3]	[4] [5] [[6]	7] [8] [9]
								与上						[4] [
姓名								考点代码						[4] [
								码						[4] [
W	No. 1 de com								-					[4] [
果有中文姓名,	请填写:						L	-			[0]	1] [2] [3]	[4] [5] [[6]	7] [8] [9]
中文姓名									T	T	[0]	1] [2] [3]	[4] [5] [6] [73 0	8] [9]
								国籍			E03	13 E	23 [3]	E43 E	5] [63 1	73 [83 E9
											[0]	1] [2] [3]	[4] [5][63 1	7] [8] [9]
.ec	[0] [1] [2]																	
考生 序号	E03 E13 E23							年龄						[4] [
序	[0] [1] [2]							1 144	1		[0]	1][2] [3]	[4][5][[6]	7][8] [9]
号	[0] [1] [2]							tel mil	_									
	[0] [1] [2]	[3] [4]	[5] [6]	[7] [8]	[9]		L	性别	1	-	月	3 [1]	女		23		
注意 请	用 2B 铅笔总	₹样写:	_	_									,					
					-	-,	听り	h										
1. [A] [B] [C		CAJ [B]			[A]						[B] [21. E.				
2. [A] [B] [C		CAJ (B)			[A]						(B) (22.				
3. [A] [B] [C		EAJ EBJ			[A]						EB3 [23. E.				
4. [A] [B] [C		CAJ (B)			[A]						CBJ (24. E				
5. [A] [B] [C	10.	CAJ [B]	[C] [D]	15.	[A]	[B]	[C]	[D]	20.	[A]	CBJ [C] [D3	25. E	AJ I	B) [C1 [D]
6. [A] [B] [C	1 FD1 31	CAJ [B]	CI IDI	36	[A]	r R 1	rc1	rmı	41	ΓΔΊ	(B) (C1 E	D1					
7. [A] [B] [C		CAJ (B)			[A]						CBJ [
8. [A] [B] [C		CAJ (B)			[A]						(B) (
9. [A] [B] [C	I [D] 34.	CAJ [B]	CCI EDI		[A]						(B) (
0. [A] [B] [C	35.	CAJ (B)	CC3 CD3	40.	[A]	[B]	[C]	[D]	45.	[A]	(B) (C) [DJ					
					Ξ	-,	阅记	卖										
6. [A] [B] [C	2 cp2 61	[A] [B]	563 5B3		[A]	c D 3	503	5D3	61		(B) (G3 51	D.1	"		· D.2. (.03 5	D.1
7. [A] [B] [C		EAJ EBJ			[A]						(B) (66. L				
8. [A] [B] [C		EAJ EBJ			[A]						(B) (68. L				
9. [A] [B] [C		[A] [B]			EAJ						[B] [69. E				
O. CAJ EBJ EC		[A] [B]			[A]						[B] [70. E				
						-												
1. [A] [B] [C		[A] [B]	CCI (D)	81.	EAI	[B]	[C]	[D]	86.	CAI	(B) (C] []	DI					
2. [A] [B] [C		CAJ [B]			[A]	[B]	[C]	ED3	87.	[A]	[B] [C] []	D3					
3. [A] [B] [C		[A] [B]			[A]						(B) (
4. CAJ EBJ EC		[A] [B]			[A]						[B] [
5. [A] [B] [C	D) 80.	CAJ (B)	CCI [D]	85.	EAJ	[B]	[C]	[D]	90.	[A]	[B] [C] []	DI					
					Ξ	Ξ,	书望	=										
1.																		
																		_
2.																		
_				2002 1-0-20							163.32							11
3.																		
			-		-	-					-			٠,	-		- 15	-
4.																		

HSK (五级) 答题卡样张 (背面)

Sample HSK (Level V) Answer Sheet (back)

■ 汉语水平考试 HSK(五级)答题卡 ■

96.											
97.											
98.							-				
-											
99.											I
									8		
				i.							
							d				
											_
100.											
	-	-									L
							, ,				_
							i.				
						,					

答题卡填写指导

答题卡考生信息填涂部分内容包含:姓名、中文姓名、考生序号、考点代码、国籍、年龄和性别。考生可以根据 HSK 准考证上的信息逐一填写。

在填写各种代码或年龄等数字内容时,应先把相应数字写在每行左侧的空格内,然后在右侧相应的数字上画 一横道。横道要画成[■] 这样。回答问题时,应该在表示正确答案的字母上画上横道。横道画成[■] 这样。

- ② 中文姓名: 如果有中文姓名, 请填写。
- ③ 考生序号: 18 位准考证号的后 5 位。
- ④ 考点代码:每一个考点都有一个唯一的7位数字代码,可以在本手册附录中查询,或者在考场向监考人员询问。
- ⑤ 国 籍: 考生本人国籍的代码,为 3 位数字,可以在本手册附录中查询,或者在考场向监考人员询问。
- ⑥ 年 龄:根据考生实际情况填涂。
- ⑦ 件 别:根据考牛实际情况填涂。

Instructions for Filling Out the Answer Sheet

The test taker is required to provide the following information on the Answer Sheet: name, Chinese name, test taker sequence number, test center code, nationality, age and gender. The test taker can fill in information based on his/her HSK Test Admission Ticket.

When filling in numbers such as test code and age, the test taker should first write the numbers in the boxes to the left, and then mark corresponding number to the right with a bar. The bar should look like this: [a]. When answering questions, the test taker should mark the right choice with a bar. The bar should also look like this: [a].

- ① Name: The test taker should fill in his/her name as shown on his/her valid ID certificate. The name on the valid ID certificate should be exactly the same as the name on the HSK Test Admission Ticket.
- Chinese Name: Fill in Chinese name, if applicable.
- (3) Test Taker Sequence Number: The last 5 digits of the 18-digit Test Admission Ticket number.
- ④ Test Center Code: Every test center is assigned a unique 7-digit code. The Test taker can either find them in this manual or consult the test examiner when taking the test.

- S Nationality: The test taker should put in the corresponding code for his/her nationality. The code is a 3-digit number. The test taker can find the codes in this manual or consult with the test examiner when taking the test.
- 6 Name: The test taker should fill in this information truthfully.
- (7) Gender: The test taker should fill in this information truthfully.

2. 成绩报告单样式 Sample Score Report

HSK (二级) 成绩报告样张

Sample HSK (Level II) Test Score Report

	国家汉办/	孔子学院总部	
新HSK	所汉语水平 #Chinese Proficiency K (二级) 成:	Test	
	evel 2) Examination		
	ISK	#/HSK	
性别 (Gender) :	国籍 (Nationality):		
考试时间(Examination Date)	: 年(Year)	月 (Month) 日 (Day)	
编号 (No.) :			-
332	1%.K.	WISK	
1000000	满分 (Full Score)	你的分数 (Your Score)	
听力 (Listening)	100		
阅读 (Reading)	100		
总分 (Total Score)	200		
	总分120	0分为合格 (Passing Score: 120)	
		(a) 10	
	E 79 H	国家汉办 Hariban	#) i i i
中国 • 北京		MANUALITY	
Beijing • China			

HSK (六级) 成绩报告样张

Sample HSK (Level VI) Test Score Report





国家汉办/和子学院答部 Hanban/Confucius Institute Headquarters

新汉语水平考试

Chinese Proficiency Test

HSK (六级) 成绩报告

HSK (Level 6) Examination Score Report

姓名:				
Name				
性别:	国籍:			
Gender	Nationality			
考试时间:		年	月	H
Examination Date		Year	Month	Day
绰号.				



	满分 (Full Score)	你的分数 (Your Score)
听力 (Listening)	100	
阅读 (Reading)	100	
书写 (Writing)	100	
总分 (Total Score)	300	

总分180分为合格 (Passing Score: 180)

主任

中国 • 北京 Beijing • China

HSK □试 (中级) 成绩报告样张

Sample HSK Speaking Test (Intermediate Level) Test Score Report



新汉语水平考试

Chinese Proficiency Test

HSK 口试(中级)成绩报告

HSK Speaking (Intermediate) Examination Score Report

姓名:					
性别:	国籍:				
Gender	Nationality				
考试时间:		年	月	H	
Examination Date		Year	Month	Day	
编号:					

满分 (Full Score)	合格分 (Passing Score)	你的分数 (Your Score)
100	60	

主任 19 和 国家汉办 Hamban HANBAN

中国 · 北京 Beijing · China

3. 考生国籍(地区)代码表 Nationality Codes

1) 亚洲 Asia

国家地区	英文名称	代码
阿富汗	AFGHANISTAN	502
阿联酋	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	503
阿曼	OMAN	505
阿塞拜疆	AZERBAIJAN	639
巴基斯坦	PAKISTAN	506
巴勒斯坦	PALESTINE	507
巴林	BAHRAIN	508
不丹	BHUTAN	509
朝鲜	DEMOCRATIC P.R. KOREA	510
东帝汶	EASTTIMOR	511
菲律宾	PHILIPPINES	512
格鲁吉亚	GEORGIA	644
哈萨克斯坦	KAZAKHSTAN	547
韩国	韩国 THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA	
吉尔吉斯斯坦	KYRGHYZSTAN	546
柬埔寨	CAMBODIA	513
卡塔尔	QATAR	514
科威特	KUWAIT	515
老挝	LAOS	516
黎巴嫩	LEBANON	517
马尔代夫	MALDIVES	518
马来西亚	MALAYSIA	519
蒙古国	MONGOLIA	520
孟加拉国	BANGLADESH	521
缅甸	MYANMAR	522
尼泊尔	NEPAL	524
日本	JAPAN	525

国家/地区	英文名称	代码
沙特阿拉伯	SAUDIARABIA	527
斯里兰卡	SRILANKA	528
塔吉克斯坦	TADZHIKISTAN	548
泰国	THAILAND	529
土耳其	TURKEY	530
土库曼斯坦	TURKMENISTAN	549
文莱	BRUNEI	531
亚美尼亚	ARMENIA	540
乌兹别克斯坦	UZBEKISTAN	545
新加坡	SINGAPORE	533
叙利亚	SYRIA	534
也门	YEMEN	504
伊拉克	IRAQ	536
伊朗	IRAN	538
以色列	ISRAEL	537
印度	印度 INDIA	
印度尼西亚	INDONESIA	540
约旦	JORDAN	541
越南	VIETNAM	542
中国	CHINA	501
中国香港	中国香港 HONGKONG	
中国澳门	MACAO	544
中国台湾	TAIWAN	550
亚洲其它	OTHER	999

2) 欧洲 Europe

国家/地区	英文名称	代码
阿尔巴尼亚	ALBANIA	601
爱尔兰	IRELAND	602
爱沙尼亚	ESTONIA	641
安道尔	ANDORRA	603
奥地利	AUSTRIA	604
白俄罗斯	BELARUS	637
保加利亚	BULGARIA	605
比利时	BELGIUM	606
冰岛	ICELAND	607
波黑	BOSNIAAND HERZEGOVINA	648
波兰	POLAND	608
丹麦	DENMARK	609
德国	GERMANY	616
俄罗斯	RUSSIA	635
法国	FRANCE	610
芬兰	FINLAND	613
荷兰	THE NETHERLANDS	614
黑山	MONTENEGRO	651
捷克	CZECH	615
克罗地亚	CROATIA	645
拉脱维亚	LATVIA	642
立陶宛	LITHUANIA	643
列支敦士登	KIECHTENSTEIN	617

国家地区	英文名称	代码
卢森堡	LUXEMBOURG	618
罗马尼亚	ROMANIA	619
马耳他	MALTA	620
马其顿	MACEDONIA	649
摩尔多瓦	MOLDOVA	638
摩纳哥	MONACO	622
挪威	NORWAY	624
葡萄牙	PORTUGAL	625
瑞典	SWEDEN	626
瑞士	SWITZERLAND	627
塞尔维亚	SERBIA	650
塞浦路斯	CYPRUS	526
圣马力诺	SAN MARINO	628
斯洛伐克	SLOVAK	647
斯洛文尼亚	SLOVENIA	646
乌克兰	UKRAINE	636
西班牙	SPAIN	630
希腊	GREECE	631
匈牙利	HUNGARY	632
意人利	ITALY	633
英国	UNITED KINGDOM	634
欧洲其它	OTHER	999

3) 非洲 Africa

国家/地区	英文名称	代码	
阿尔及利亚	ALGERIA	701	
埃及	EGYPT	702	
埃塞俄比亚	ETHIOPIA	703	
安哥拉	ANGOIA	704	
贝宁	BENIN	705	
博茨瓦纳	BOTSWANA	706	
布基纳法索	BURKINA FASO	741	
布隆迪	BURUNDI	707	
赤道几内亚	EQIATORIAL GUINCA	708	
多哥	TOGO	709	
厄立特里亚	ERITREA	758	
佛得角	CAPE VERDE	710	
Mtk <u>ii</u>	THE GAMAIA	711	
刚果(布)	THE REPUBLIC OF CONGO	712	
	THE DEMOCRATIC	754	
刚果(金)	REPUBLIC OF CONGO	754	
吉布提	DJIBOUTI	713	
几内亚	GUINEA	714	
几内亚比绍	GUINEA-BISSAU	715	
加纳	GHANA	716	
加蓬	GABON	717	
津巴布韦	ZIMBABWE	718	
喀麦隆	CAMEROON	719	
科摩罗	THE COMOROS	720	
科特迪瓦	COTE D'IVOIRE	751	
肯尼亚	KENYA	721	
莱索托	LESOTHO	722	
利比里亚	LIBERIA	723	

国家/地区	英文名称	代码
利比亚	LIBYA	724
卢旺达	RWANDA	726
马达加斯加	MADAGASCAR	727
马拉维	MALAWI	728
马里	MALI	729
毛里求斯	MAURITIUS	730
毛里塔尼亚	MAURITANIA	731
摩洛哥	MOROCCO	732
莫桑比克	MOZAMBIQUE	733
纳米比亚	NAMDIA	734
離	SOUTHAFRICA	737
尼日尔	NIGER	735
尼日利亚	NIGERIA	736
塞拉利昂	SIERRALEONE	738
塞内加尔	SENEGAL	739
塞舌尔	SEYCHELLES	740
圣多美和普林西比	SAO TOME AND PRINCIP	742
斯威士兰	SWAZILAND	744
苏丹	THE SUDAN	745
索马里	SOMALIA	746
坦桑尼亚	TANZANIA	747
突尼斯	TUNISIA	748
乌干达	UGANDA	749
赞比亚共和国	ZAMBIA	752
乍得	CHAD	753
1.45	CENTRALAFRICA	755
中非		

4) 大洋洲 Oceania

国家/地区	英文名称	代码
澳大利亚	AUSTRALIA	801
巴布亚新几内亚	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	802
斐济	FIJI	805
基里巴斯	KIRIBATI	807
库克群岛	THE COOK ISLANDS	808
马绍尔群岛	MARSHALL ISLANDS	822
密克罗尼西亚	MICRONESIA	823
瑙鲁	NAURU	809
纽埃	NIUE ISLAND	810

国家/地区	英文名称	代码
帕劳	PALAU	813
萨摩亚	INDEPENDENT STATE OF SAMOA	819
所罗门群岛	SOLOMON ISLANDS	812
汤加	TONGA	814
图瓦卢	TUYALU	815
瓦努阿图	VANUATU	818
新西兰	NEW ZEALAND	821
大洋洲其它	OTHER	999

5) 美洲 North and South America

国家地区	英文名称	代码
阿根廷	ARGENTINA	937
安提瓜和巴布达	ANTIGUA	902
巴巴多斯	BARBADOS	903
	THE BAHAMAS	904
巴拉圭	PARAGUAY	938
巴拿马	PANAMA	905
巴西	BRAZIL	939
玻利维亚	BOLIVIA	941
伯利茲	BELIZE	908
多米尼加	THE DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	909
多米尼克	COMMONWEALRH OF DOMINICA	910
厄瓜多尔	ECUADOR	942
哥伦比亚	COLOMBIA	944
哥斯达黎加	COSTARICA	913
格林纳达	GRENADA	911
古巴 CUBA		914
圭亚那 GUYANA		945
海地	HAITI	916
洪都拉斯	斯 HONDURAS	

国家/地区	英文名称	代码	
加拿大	CANADA	919	
美国	U.S.A	922	
秘鲁	PERU	940	
墨西哥	MEXICO	925	
尼加拉瓜	NICAREGUA	926	
萨尔瓦多	ELSALVADOR	927	
圣基茨和尼维斯	SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS	928	
圣卢西亚	STLUCIA	929	
圣文森特和格	ST.VINCENTAND THE	931	
林纳丁斯	GRENADINES	931	
苏里南	SURINAM	946	
特立尼达和多巴哥	TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	933	
危地马拉	GUATEMALA	934	
委内瑞拉	VENEZUELA	947	
乌拉圭	URUGUAY	948	
牙买加	JAMAICA	935	
智利	CHILE	949	
美洲其它	OTHER	999	

4. HSK 考点及代码 HSK Test Center Codes

1) 大洋洲考点 Test Centers in Oceania

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
0010100	澳大利亚	墨尔本皇家理工大学汉语	RMIT University HSK Test Centre, Melbourne, Australia	61-3-99254402
0010100	戾人们业	水平考试中心	NIVIT Offiversity FISA Test Centre, Melbourne, Australia	01-3-33234402
0010200	澳大利亚	悉尼汉语水平考试中心	Sydney HSK Centre (Strathfield College)	61-2-92127799-121/119
1010100	澳大利亚	阿德莱德大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Adelaide	61-8-8303-5819
1010200	澳大利亚	昆士兰科技大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at QUT	61-7-3138-0385
1010300	澳大利亚	西澳大利亚大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at University of Western Australia	61-8-64886888/6847
0310100	新西兰	基督城理工学院	Christchurch Polytechnic Institute of Technology	64-21-2391855
1310100	新西兰	奥克兰大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute in Auckland Chinese language Exam Centre	64-9-3737599ext 81916

2) 非洲考点 Test Centers in Africa

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
3020100	埃及	开罗大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Cairo University	20-101-414336
3020200	埃及	苏伊士运河大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Suez Canal University	2-1225-69758
3230100	喀麦隆	雅温得第二大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at University of Yaounde II	237-99778678
3260100	肯尼亚	内罗毕大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Nairobi	254-736-701-640
3320100	马达加斯加	塔那那利佛大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Antananarivo University	261331242306
2420100	南非	斯坦陵布什大学	University of Stellenbosch	27-21-8082033
3420300	南非	罗德斯大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Rhodes University	27-46-603-8994
3510100	苏丹	喀土穆大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Khartoum University	249-9264-16752

3) 美洲考点 Test Centers in North and South America

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
5190100	哥伦比亚	安第斯大学孔子学院	Instituto Confucio Universidad De Los Andes	57-1-3394949 ext 4038
4290100	加拿大	多伦多汉语水平考试中心	HSK Toronto Centre	1-416-2668668
4290200	加拿大	卡尔加里大学德语、斯拉夫		1-403220-8590
4290200	加季人	语及东亚语系	Chinese Test Center at University of Calgary	1-403220-0590
4290300	加拿大	麦吉尔大学考点	McGill University	1-514-3986743
4290400	加拿大	汤姆逊大学	Thompson Rivers University	1-250-377-6187

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
4290500	加拿大	休伦汉语水平考试中心	Huron University College	1-519-4387224 ext.332
5290200	加拿大	爱德蒙顿孔子学院	Confucius Institute in Edmonton	1-780-686-9570
5290300	加拿大	魁北克孔子学院	Confucius Institute in Quebec	1-514-865-1601
5290400	加拿大	温哥华 BCIT 孔子学院	Confucius Institute at BCIT	1-604-4127732/7705
4320100	美国	美国 IIR 教育集团	IIR Education Group HSK Testing Center	1-858-7366006/2019472
4320400	美国	佛罗里达国际大学	Florida International University	1-305-3486909
4320500	美国	旧金山大学	University of San Francisco	1-415-4222205
4320600	美国	密执安大学汉语水平考试中心	University of Michigan	1-734-7649111
4320700	美国	纽约中国留学服务中心	New York Service Center for Chinese Study Fellows Inc.	1-212-8355520
4320800	美国	帕沙迪那市学院	Pasadena City College	1-626-585-7464
4320900	美国	西雅图大学	Seattle University	1-206-2965443
4321000	**	休斯敦大学亚美研究中心		1 740 7405044
4321000	美国	HSK 委员会	University of Houston	1-713-7435041
4321100	美国	杨百翰大学中文领航中心	Brigham Young University Chinese Flagship Center	1-801-422-9189
5320100	美国	达拉斯德州大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at UT Dallas	1-972-883-4860
5320200	美国	北卡罗莱纳州立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at NC State University	1-919-5132924
5320300	美国	波特兰州立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Portland State University	1-503-7252285
5320400	美国	布莱恩特孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Bryant University	1-401-232-6883
5320500	美国	丹佛社区大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Community College of Denver	01-303-556-5680
5320600	美国	俄克拉荷马大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at University of Oklahoma	1-301-405-0213
5320800	美国	马里兰大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Maryland	1-301-4050213
5320900	美国	孟菲斯大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Memphis	1-901-6784538
5321000	美国	明尼苏达大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at University Of Minnesota	1-612-6255080
5321100	美国	南佛罗里达大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute, University of South Florida	1-813-8104621
5321200	美国	南卡大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of South Carolina	803-381-7834
5321300	美国	乔治梅森大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Goerge Mason University	1-703-993-7780
5321400	美国	特洛伊孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Troy University	1-334-8086290
5321500	美国	伟恩州立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Wayne State University	1-313-5770060
5321600	美国	夏威夷大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Hawaii	1-808-956-8891
5321700	美国	亚利桑那州立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Arizona State University	1-480-9650118
5321800	美国	印第安纳波利斯孔子学院	Confucius Classroom at the International School of Indiana	1-317-2787906

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
				1-317-3702072
5323200	美国	肯尼索州立大学孔子学院	Kennesaw State University	1-678-7972646
5324900	美国	西密歇根大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Western Michigan University	1-269-3876242
5325700	美国	中田纳西州立大学孔子学院	CI at Middle Tennessee State	1-615-9048365
5360100	秘鲁	圣玛利亚天主教大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Catholic University of Saint Maria	51-54-201854
5360200	秘鲁	天主教大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Catholic University of Peru	511-626-6540
5370100	墨西哥	墨西哥城孔子学院	Confucius Institute in Mexico City	52-55-56043611
5370200	墨西哥	墨西哥国立自治大学孔子学院	Foreign Language Teaching Center National	52-55-56220653
3370200	환기	型の可国立日は八字が丁字が	Autonomous University of Mexico	02-00-00220000
5370300	墨西哥	尤卡坦自治大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute of Autonomous University of Yucatán	52-999-9282711
4530100	智利	中华文化中心	Centro de Cultura Chino Chile	56-2-9460085

4) 欧洲考点 Test Centers in Europe

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
7020100	爱尔兰	都柏林孔子学院	Confucius Institute for Ireland, University College Dubli	353-1-7164747/31
7020200	爱尔兰	科克大学孔子学院	HSK centre at University College Cork	353-21-4902410
7050200	奥地利	维也纳大学孔子学院	Konfuzius Institute an der Universität Wien	43-4277-43854
7070100	保加利亚	索非亚孔子学院	Confucius Institute in Sofia	359-2-765419
6080100	比利时	根特大学	Ghent University	32-9-2644156
7090100	冰岛	冰岛大学北极光孔子学院	North light Confucius Institute of Iceland University	354-5521331
7100300	波兰	克拉科夫孔子学院	Confucius Institute in Krakow	48-694317736
7120100	丹麦	哥本哈根商务孔子学院	Copenhagen Business school	45-3815 3442
6130100	德国	埃尔兰根-纽伦堡大学汉语水 平考试中心	HSK Center Erlangen University Germany	49-9131-8529389
7130100	德国	慕尼黑孔子课堂	Confucius Class of Munich	49(0)89-24240600
7130200	德国	柏林自由大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the Free University of Berlin	49-30-838-72882
7130300	德国	杜塞尔多夫孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Duesseldorf	49-211-41628540
7130400	德国	法兰克福大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Frankfurt University	49-69-798-23291
7130500	德国	汉堡大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Hamburg	49-40-42838-5976
7130600	德国	汉诺威孔子学院	Konfuzius-Institut Hannover	94-511-61617797
7130700	德国	特里尔大学孔子学院	Confucius-Institute at University of Trier	49-651-2014982

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话	
7130900	德国	弗莱堡大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Freiburg	49-761-203-97888	
7131000	德国	海德堡大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Heidelberg	49-6221-5419382	
7131100	德国	莱比锡孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University Leipzig	49-341-9730390	
71 10000	/D. CO. 41c	布拉戈维申斯克国立师范大	Confucius Institute Blagoveshchensk National Pedagogical	7 5404 50 4404	
7140200	俄罗斯	学孔子学院	University	7-5164-52-4164	
7140300	俄罗斯	布里亚特国立大学孔子学院	Confucious Institute at Buryat State University	7-3012-449409	
71.40.400	/D. CO. 41c	莫斯科国立罗蒙诺索夫大学	Out in helitate the second of the second	7 405 000 4400	
7140400	俄罗斯	孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Lomonosov Moscow State University	7-495-6294183	
7140500	俄罗斯	圣彼得堡国立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Saint Petersburg State University	7-921-7425148	
7140600	俄罗斯	托木斯克国立大学孔子学院	Confucious Institute at Tomsk State University	7-9610-981972	
7140700	俄罗斯	新西伯利亚国立技术大学	Confucius Institute at Novosibirsk State Technical University	7-913-720-3877	
7140800	俄罗斯	伊尔库茨克国立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Irkutsk State University	7-3952-419582	
7140900	俄罗斯	远东国立大学孔子学院	Far Eastern National University	7-9502-818418	
7141200	俄罗斯	卡尔梅克国立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at The Kalmyk State University	7-937-467-2591	
7141400	俄罗斯	国立职业师范大学广播孔子课堂	Radio Confucius Classroom at RSVPU	7-343-3504695	
C1 F0001	+ m	- 大田	注图 注图双连轴压机会 岭杏斯	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois C.R.L-	22.4.42052460
6150201	法国	法国汉语教师协会-埃克斯	Aix Marseille.	33-4-42953460	
6150202	法国 法国汉语	计图次连续原件会 日動	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois	22 4 45050005	
0150202	広国	法国汉语教师协会-巴黎	C.R.LPairs	33-1-45650965	
6150203	法国	法国汉语教师协会-波尔多	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois	33-6-08945265	
0130203	石国	広国汉语 教 师例云 = 灰小多	C.R.LBordeaux	33-0-00943203	
6150204	法国	法国汉语教师协会-兰斯	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois	33-6-73959586	
0130204	/AI	应国次G数师例云 - <u>二</u> 州	C.R.LReims	33-0-73939300	
6150205	法国	法国汉语教师协会 - 雷恩	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois	33.6.72788360	
0100200	///	A国人的教师协名 由心	C.R.LRennes	33-6-72788360	
6150206	法国	法国汉语教师协会 - 里昂	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois	33-6-80004917	
0100200	Z	/서글/V·미3V·마였다 _ 포네	C.R.LLyon	55-0-00004917	
6150207	法国	法国汉语教师协会-里尔	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois	33-3-20400840	
0100201	/ALBI	/A田/ハロ3人が1874 主小	C.R.LLille	33-3-20400840	
6150208	法国	法国汉语教师协会-南特	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois	33-6-65187214	
0100200	/AE	ACMUSAMMA MII	C.R.LNantes	33-6-65187214	

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
6150209	法国	法国汉语教师协会-斯特拉斯堡	Association Française des Professeurs de Chinois	33-6-81949544
6150209	法国	太国汉语教师例云·荆村拉荆坚	C.R.LStrasbourg	33-5-81949544
6150210	法国	法属留尼汪岛 HSK 考点	AFPC-St Denis la Reunion	262-262-98-91-23
7150100	法国	巴黎中国文化中心孔子学院	Confucius Institute of the Chinese Cultural Centern in Paris	33-1-53595920
7150200	法国	拉罗谢尔大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute in La Rochelle	33-0546456873
7150300	法国	普瓦提埃大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Poitiers University, France	33-629158641
6180100	芬兰	于维斯屈莱大学语言中心	Language Centre of Jyvāskylā University of Finland	35-850-4666-819
7180100	芬兰	赫尔辛基大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Helsinki	358-9-19122868
7190100	荷兰	海牙孔子学院	Confucius Institute in The Hague	031-070-3108600
7210100	捷克	帕拉斯基大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Palacký University	42-585-631256
6220100	克罗地亚	萨格勒布大学哲学院	The Faculty of Philosophy, Zagreb University	385-01-6120087
7270100	罗马尼亚	锡比乌大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at "Lucian Blaga" University	40-0746-331751
7320100	挪威	卑尔根孔子学院	Confucius Institute in Bergen	47-55585393
7330200	葡萄牙	米尼奥大学孔子学院	Instituto Confúcio da Universidade do Minho	351-96-125-2133
6340100	瑞典	隆德大学	Lund University	46-46-2220000
7340100	瑞典	斯德哥尔摩孔子学院	Nordic Confucius Institute in Stockholm	46-8-166775
6350100	瑞士	瑞士日内瓦大学中文系	University of Genève	41-22-379-7240
6350200	瑞士	瑞士苏黎士大学东亚研究所汉学系	University of Zurich	41-44-6345564
7360100	塞尔维亚	贝尔格莱德孔大学子学院	University of Belgrade	381-63-7308-350
7380100	斯洛伐克	布拉迪斯拉发孔子学院	Slovak Technical University Confucius Institute in Bratislava	421-2-52622083
7390100	斯洛文尼亚	卢布尔雅纳大学哲学学院亚非系	University of Ljubljana	386-1-2411450
0410100	0.4.4	国立基辅大学汉语教学与中	Centre of HSK testing at National Taras Shevchenko	00.007.5044570
6410100	乌克兰	国文献中心	University of Kyiv	38-097-5944576
7410100	乌克兰	卢甘斯克国立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Luhansk Taras Shevchenko National University	38-093-0631860
7420100	西班牙	巴塞罗那孔子学院	Barcelona Confucius Institute	34- 93-2379269
7420200	西班牙	格林纳达大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute, University of Granada, Spain	34-958-229729
7420300	西班牙	马德里孔子学院	Confucius Institute in Madrid	34-91-3693937
7420400	西班牙	瓦伦西亚大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Valencia	34-96-398-3592
6430100	希腊	希中 (友好) 协会	Greece-China Association	30-210-3646260
7440100	匈牙利	罗兰大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Eötvös Loránd University	36-3081-73820
7450100	意大利	博洛尼亚大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Bologna University	39-051-2088537

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
7450200	意大利	都灵孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Turin, Italy	39-011-6703913
7450300	意大利	罗马大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at University of Rome La Sapienza	39-06-4464135
7450400	意大利	米兰国立大学	Confucius Institute at Universtiy of Milan	39-02-50321638
7450500	意大利	那不勒斯东方大学孔子学院	HSK Test Center at Confucius Institute at Orientale University of Napoli, Italy	39-08169-09256
7450600	意大利	圣心大学	Milan Catholic University Of Isoacred Heart	39-02-418358
7450700	意大利	威尼斯大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Venice University	39-41-234-9511
7450900	意大利	帕多瓦孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Padova	39-49-8274873
6460100	英国	汉语水平考试委员会	China . HSK. UK. Committee Head office	44-207-3888818
7460100	英国	爱丁堡大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute for Scotland in the University of Edinburgh	44-01316622180
7460200	英国	谢菲尔德大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Sheffield	44-114-2228332
7460500	英国	兰开夏中央大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at University of Central Lancashire	44-01772-894246
7461100	英国	诺丁汉大学孔子学院	HSK office of Confucius Institute at the University of Nottingham, UK	44-115-823-2113
7461300	英国	伦敦大学亚非学院孔子学院	School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London	44-20-7898-4873

5) 亚洲考点 Test Centers in Asia

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
8120100	菲律宾	华教中心	Philippine Chinese Education Research Center	63-2412906EXT103
8150300	韩国	韩中文化协力研究院	Institute For Korean-Chinese Cultural Relationship	82-2-34524788/555189
9060100	巴基斯坦	伊斯兰堡孔子学院	Confucius Institute at National University of Modern Languages	92-51-4440587
9120100	菲律宾	雅典耀大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the Ateneo de Manila University	63-9182838931
9120200	菲律宾	布拉卡国立大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Bulacan State University	63-44-796-2416
9140100	哈萨克斯坦	国立民族大学孔子学院	AL—Farabi Kazakh National University Confucius Institute	7-727-605416
9140200	哈萨克斯坦	欧亚大学孔子学院	L.N.Gumilyov Eurasian National University Confucius Institute	7-7172-490978
8160100	吉尔吉斯斯坦	奥什国立大学	OSH STATE UNIVERSITY	996-0773880707
9160100	吉尔吉斯斯坦	比什凯克人文大学	Kyrgyzstan Bishkek Confucius Institute	996-312-475065
9160200	吉尔吉斯斯坦	国立民族大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Kyrgyz National University	0550-351592
9170100	柬埔寨	王家研究院孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Royal Academy of Cambodia	855-23-866156
9210100	黎巴嫩	圣约瑟夫大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Saint-Joseph University-Lebanon	961-1-421590
8230100	马来西亚	董教总教育中心	Dong Jiao Zong Higher Learning Centre Berhad	60-3-87392770 ext. 138/140
9230200	马来西亚	上海交大-全球汉语中心	Confucius Institute Malaysia At Shanghai Jiaotong	6-03-7954 7485

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
			University-Global Hanyu & Culture Center	
8240100	蒙古	蒙古国教育大学 HSK 考点	The Mongolian State University Of Education HSK test center	976-11-325940
9250200	Z +0.4-5 P	CRI 山度玛丽亚姆机构广	CRI-SMF Confucius Classroom	
9250200	孟加拉国	播孔子课堂		880-1926812230
9260100	缅甸	福星孔子课堂	Confucius Classroom at Fuxing language and Chinese Class	95-1-214539
9260200	缅甸	曼德勒福庆学校孔子课堂	Fuqing Language & Computer Center	952-31832
8270100	尼泊尔	世界语言与计算机学院	Universal Language & Computer Institute	977-1-4428486
8280200	日本	日本青少年育成协会	Japan Youth Development Association	03-3268-6601
9310100	斯里兰卡	凯拉尼亚大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at the University of Kelaniya	94-11-2911913
9320100	塔吉克斯坦	民族大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at National University of Tajikistan	992-951-541088
8340100	泰国	东方文化书院	Oriental Culture Academy	662-2162826
8340200	泰国	北京语言大学曼谷学院	Beijing Language and Culture University Bangkok College	662-2116699
8340300	泰国	南邦公立育华学校	Prachawit School	66-5431027
8340400	泰国	清迈崇华新生学校	Chongfah Sinseung Wanishbamrung School	66-85-7091742
9340100	泰国	川登喜皇家大学素攀孔子学院	Confucius Institute of Suan Dusit Rajabhat University at Suphanburi	66-3555-0738
9340200	泰国	东方大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Burapha University	66-82-4604522
9340300	泰国	皇太后大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute of Mae Fah Luang University	66-5391-7099
9340400	泰国	孔敬大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Khon Kaen university	66-43204142
9340500	泰国	玛哈沙拉坎大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Mahasarakham University	66-43-742824
9340600	泰国	农业大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute of Kasetsart University	66-867681718
9340700	泰国	清迈大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Chiang Mai University	66-53943759
9340800	泰国	宋卡王子大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Prince of Songkla University	66-74-286686
9340900	泰国	宋卡王子大学普吉孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Phuket,Prince of Songkla University	66-7625-1155
9341000	泰国	朱拉隆功大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Chulalongkorn University	66-2-218-4915
8350100	土耳其	奥坎大学	Okan University	90-538-9814990
9350100	土耳其	海峡大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Bogazici University	90-212-3594672
9350200	土耳其	中东技术大学孔子学院	Confucius Institute at Middle East Technical University	90-5394185668
8370100	文莱	文莱中华学校	Chung Hwa Middle School, BSB	673-8605385
9380100	乌兹别克斯坦	塔什干孔子学院	Uzbekistan-China Tashkent Confucius Institute	998-97-4740357
8400100	新加坡	科思达	HSK Centre (Crestar)	65-68589607
9470200	印度	韦洛尔科技大学孔子学院	Chinese Language Centre of VIT	91-9677464883

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话	
0.100.100	(0.00 D.T.T.	印尼国民教育部校外教育总司	Out of School Education Ministry of National Education		
8480100	印度尼西亚	中国汉语考试印尼工作委员会	of Republic of Indonesia	62-21-64717788	
8500100	越南	河内国家大学外语大学	Viet Nam National University, Hanoi ollege of Foreign Languages	844-37548056	
8500200	越南	胡志明市师范大学	Ho Chi Minh City Pedagogical University	84-8-38467106	
8990200	中国	北京国际汉语学院		86-10-64927978	
8990300	中国	北京汇文中学		86-10-67124120	
8990700	中国	北京市十一学校		86-10-88279193	
8990800	中国	北京望京实验学校		86-10-64759571	
8990900	中国	北京市育才学校		86-10-83101298	
8991000	中国	长城汉语中心		86-10-62800948	
8991500	中国	福建师范大学海外教育学院		86-591-83434244	
8991700	中国	广西大学国际教育学院		86-771-3235230	
8991900	中国	贵州大学国际教育学院		86-851-8292859/12	
8992000	中国	哈尔滨师范大学国际文化交流	哈尔滨师范大学国际文化交流学院		
8992100	中国	海南大学国际文化交流学院		86-898-66286676	
8992200	中国	海南师范大学对外汉语教学中	海南师范大学对外汉语教学中心		
8992300	中国	杭州师范大学国际合作与交流处		86-571-28865041/42	
8992400	中国	河北师范大学国际文化交流学院		86-311-82628537	
8992800	中国	华东师范大学第二附属中学		86-21-50801509	
8993100	中国	南开大学汉语言文化学院		86-22-235182	
8993200	中国	宁波大学国际交流学院		86-574-87600963	
8993300	中国	宁夏大学国际教育学院		86-951-2061293	
8993400	中国	桥汉语言培训学校		86-10-84517605	
8993500	中国	青岛滨海学院		86-532-86728748转8505	
8993700	中国	清华大学外语系	清华大学外语系		
8993800	中国	三峡大学国际合作与交流处		86-717-6392033	
8994000	中国	山东师范大学省外语培训中心		86-531-86180084	
8994100	中国	潍坊医学院国际交流学院		86-536-8462233	
8994300	中国	东华大学国际文化交流学院		86-21-62373066	
8994500	中国	社会保障能力建设中心		86-10-65786027	
8994600	中国	深圳深美国际学校		86-755-86194803	

考点代码	国家	中文名称	英文名称	电话
8995000	中国	天津师范大学汉语言文化学院	天津师范大学汉语言文化学院(天津)	
8995100	中国	同济大学国际文化交流学院		86-21-65985598
8995200	中国	温州大学外事处		86-577-86680721
8995500	中国	西华大学国际教育学院		86-28-85492018
8995600	中国	西南交通大学外国语学院		86-28-87600958
8995700	中国	西南林学院		86-781-3864165
8995900	中国	新疆财经学院汉语水平考试办	公室(少数民族)	86-991-4333976
8996000	中国	新疆大学		86-991-85860159
8996100	中国	新疆师范大学		86-991-4333976
8996300	中国	西双版纳职业技术学院		86-691-2135069
8996400	中国	浙江师范大学		86-579-82297066
8996500	中国	中国海洋大学	中国海洋大学	
8996600	中国	中国民航管理干部学院		86-10-64721653
8996700	中国	中国人民大学		86-10-62511016
8996900	中国	重庆大学国际教育交流学院		86-23-65106176
8997000	中国	奥鹏远程教育中心		86-10-59301165
8997100	中国	北京教育学院	北京教育学院	
8997200	中国	河北大学国际交流与教育学院		86-312-5971106
8997300	中国	陕西师范大学		86-29-85308874/3761
8997400	中国	西北师范大学国际合作交流处		86-931-7970321
8997500	中国	广西中洲国际培训学院		86-771-5550281
8997600	中国	苏州大学东校区海外教育学院		86-512-67162456
0000100	+B++		City university of Hong Kong School of Continuing and	050 070 44700
8390100	中国香港	香港城市大学专业进修学院	Professional Education	852-27844789
9200000	巾□ ∓洪	香港大学教育学院普通	The Hong Kong Putonghua Education and Assessment	050 00445370
8390200	中国香港	话测试培训中心	Centre, the University of Hong Kong	852-22415379
8390300	中国香港	香港法国国际学校	French International School	852-25776217
8390400	中国香港	汉语测试服务	Hong Kong Chinese Test Services	852-3102-1388